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Table Tennis Organisational Structure 
 

TTA Board of Management 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From left to right 

Will Goodier (President), Phil Males, Claire Montgomery, Graeme Ireland; 

Barbara Talbot (Director of Finance), Paul Langley, Leonie Whiteford, Jenny Han 

 

TTA Staff 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From left to right 

Top Row- Peter Marriott (CEO), Roger Massie (National Para Head 

Coach) Jens Lang (National High Performance Manager and Coach), 

Bonnie Elliott (National Administrator) Bottom Left- Sue Stevenson 

(National Development and Inclusion Manager) 
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About  

 

Affiliated Associations 

Table Tennis Queensland 

Table Tennis New South Wales 

Table Tennis ACT 

Western Australia Table Tennis 

New South Wales Table Tennis 

Tasmania Table Tennis 

Victoria Table Tennis 

Northern Territory Table Tennis 

 

 

Life Members 

Mr. Jim Bond (QLD) 

Mr. Cecil Shaw (QLD) 

Mr. Paul Pinkewich (NSW) 

Mr. Keith Bowler OAM (NSW) 

Miss. Norma Callinan (NSW) 

Mr. Angelo Tabone (VIC) 

Mr. Bob Tuckett (VIC) 

Mr. Neil Harwood (OAM TAS) 

Mr. Len Hitchen (WA) 

 

 

 

 

Mr. A Cleaves* 

Mr. L Haycraft OAM* 

Dr. John Jackson* 

Mr. R Jones* 

Mr. J Nies* 

Mr. R Vardon* 

Mr. L Wharmby OAM* 

 

*Deceased 
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Presidents Report  

Will Goodier   

I thank all who have contributed to the success of table tennis this year, not only 

those directly involved with TTA but all of the hard working volunteers from 

parents to committee members of clubs, presidents, secretaries, treasurers and 

State elected representatives and those on TTA committees. Everyone who has 

been a volunteer will know that thank you is very hard to come by but criticism is 

always present.  

I thank the CEO of TTA Peter Marriott and staff for their support and ability to 

achieve outcomes with very little resource. The board has seen some change this 

year with the appointment of Jenny Han and Claire Montgomery. Jenny fills one of the two appointed 

positions available and Claire was appointed by the board after the resignation of Phil Davis. I thank Phil 

Davis for his commitment and contribution to TTA over a number of years. While the board has had 

changes, I feel the mix is one which can take us forward and as it contains a mix of youth and experience 

as well as being gender neutral. 

While we always miss our members who have passed away, none was more significant than David 

Beaumont. David was a long serving member on the board of TTA and a huge influence in TTNSW. We 

will all miss him as he was a good friend and supporter to all. 

Over the past few years the board of TTA has worked closely with the States to deliver outcomes which 

benefit all. The presidents teleconferences continue to be a valuable tool to continue to communicate and 

discuss current items of interest. It is my observation that we currently enjoy a good relationship with the 

States and I hope to continue to foster this atmosphere of co-operation.  

Every part of the business of TTA has seen changes and continues to evolve. The veterans this year had 

the largest number of entries; we had the Korean team and Chinese team competing against Australia in a 

test match in Parliament House (the first ever sporting event held there). The men’s and ladies teams 

both did well in the World teams championships with the Women’s team  improving from 35th to 25th in 

the world rankings  by winning their division and qualifying for division one. The men’s team also moved 

up 10 positions from 50th to 35th in the world rankings. Our future high performance is now focused on 

the Commonwealth Games in Glasgow in 2014 and 2018 with the announcement of the Commonwealth 

Games on the Gold Coast. 

I am extremely pleased our membership has risen by 9.5% and currently stands at over 9000 members. 

There is no reason we can’t continue to grow our membership as we encapsulate groups of players 

previously not included. We have been active in gaining sponsorship and have formed a sponsorship 

committee .There are a number of deals currently being negotiated which if fruitful will improve our 

ability to support the players and the membership. 

I have left the AWD programme to the last because it continues to be supported by the Australian 

Paralympics committee and as so is our most highly supported programme. I thank Sue Stevenson and 

her team and players for their hard work and dedication and wish you success for the future. I thank the 

continued support by the Australian Sports Commission, the Australian Commonwealth Games 

Association who is without doubt supporting our non Para high performance programme more than 

anyone else. The Australian Olympic Committee and of course the Australian Paralympics committee who 

I have previously mentioned.   

TTA is holding the AGM in 2013 in Adelaide. I look forward to meeting the State representatives with the 

opportunity of healthy discussion on the current needs of our members at the development forum. 
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CEO Report 

Peter Marriott 

2012 was a big year as predicted with both the Olympic and Paralympic Games 

being held in 2012. Australia was represented with a maximum compliment of 

players at the London Olympic Games and was well represented with 2 athletes at 

the London Paralympic Games. All of our players and coaching staff did Australia 

proud, at the Olympic Games all of our players won their first match and no player 

lost to a player ranked below them. William Henzell had a career best performance 

defeating players ranked 100 spots in front of him to reach the round of 32. 

Melissa Tapper was out standout performer at the Paralympic Games narrowly 

losing the bronze medal match in the women’s Class 10 bronze medal playoff. 

Achievements in 2012 

As mentioned above Australia was represented at the Olympic Games with the maximum number of 

athletes possible, William Henzell, Justin Han, Robert Frank, Jian Fang Lay, Miao Miao and Vivian (Tan) 

Dederko qualified for the Olympic Games through an exhaustive Australian and Oceania Olympic 

Qualification process. Jens Lang and Paul Langley were selected as the Coach and Section Manager 

respectively. A special note to congratulate Jian and Miao on being selected for their 4th Olympic Games. 

Melissa Tapper and Rebecca McDonnell represented Australia at the Paralympic Games in Class 10 and 

Class 6 events respectively. Alois Rosario was selected as the Coach of the team and was assisted by Roger 

Massie as the Section Manager/Coach. 

With regards to the Paralympic and the future of Para Table Tennis, TTA and Oceania Table Tennis 

continued to lobbying the ITTF to have Oceania become a separate Para Region rather than having to 

have Australian and Oceania Para athletes try and qualify through the current Oceania-Asia region which 

presently exists. In early 2012 we received the good news that effective of the close of the London 

Paralympic Games Oceania would become its own separate Region. 

Our Australian Teams at the World Team Championships were the standout performers with both teams 

finishing 15 places higher in the competition from where they started. Our Women’s Team won the 

second division competition and will now play in the first division in 2014.  

The participation program managed by Sue Stevenson (National Development and Inclusion Manager) 

has continued to gain momentum around the country and now features project clubs in Qld, NSW and SA 

with agreements underway with TAS, ACT and WA. TTA has also set up minor projects with some 

Rehabilitation Hospitals in Sydney. Membership in the sport has continued to rise with registered 

members now standing at 9284 and active participants totalling over 30,000. 

Adele Butler resigned at the end of 2011 and was replaced by Bonnie Elliott who has been a great asset to 

the sport. Unfortunately at the time of writing this report Bonnie has decided to move on and has been 

replaced by Kandice Olivieri. All other staff have remained in their positions. 

Whilst the results of all the tournaments conducted during the year are contained later in this annual 

report, I would like to acknowledge the efforts of the State/Territory committees and volunteers who 

hosted the major events during the year. 

Australian AWD Championships – Gold Coast, Qld 

Australian Open & Youth Championships – Brisbane, Qld 

Australian Closed Championship – Geelong, VIC 

Australian Open Junior Championship – Perth, WA 
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29th Australian Veterans Championship – Canberra, ACT 

Top 10 Senior tournament – Croydon, VIC 
 

Congratulations to all of the players who competed in these events and a big thank you to all of the 

Coaches and Managers for helping make these events possible. 

Internationally our Veteran, Senior, Junior and Para players and teams were also extremely busy 

attending international tournaments on almost every continent in the world. Participation in these events 

would not have been possible without the extraordinary support from our major funding partners, the 

players and parents of our players. A full list of the events and players which represented Australia during 

2012 is shown later in this annual report. 

Last but not least it is always a pleasure to see our players and teams compete in Green and Gold 

Uniforms courtesy of our uniform sponsor Adidas. 

Stakeholders: 

As mentioned a lot of the competitions our players competed in would not have been possible without the 

continued support of our major funding partners and stakeholders. Our Principle Funding Partner the 

Australian Sports Commission continues to support our sport not just in the provision of finances but the 

support and resources given through their staff at the Sports Commission is indispensable. A special 

thank you to our Partnership Manager Amanda Beehag, who has continued to assist TTA throughout 

2012. 

The Australian Paralympic Committee continues to increase their support of Para Table Tennis, with 

funding and resources which has ensured that every possible opportunity was given to our Para athletes 

in their efforts to compete at the 2012 Paralympics. The APC have also continued to assist TTA in 

developing a Classification pathway and courses for our sport and has continued to help us develop and 

improve our Sports Science and Sports Medicine program for our PPP athletes which would rival many 

other able and disabled programs around the country.  

It would be remiss of me not to mention the tireless efforts of the Australian Commonwealth Games 

Association. The ACGA continues to provide financial resources to the sport of Table Tennis to allow our 

athletes to prepare for the Commonwealth Games. The ACGA has also provided much needed funds to 

assist in sending the Australian Junior Team to the World Junior Championships.  

The Australian Olympic Committee must be congratulated on their efforts in presenting the entire 

Australian Olympic Games team for London.  

Looking Ahead: 

2013 will see the continued development of the new IMG web site and database platform which has been 

implemented. The new site will give the sport a fresh and standardised look while the data base will allow 

the sport to record and report on data which is a necessity when dealing with our major funding partners. 

It would be remiss of me to not thank the Board for their tireless efforts throughout the year, their 

dedication to this sport is unwavering and their support of the staff of TTA is very much appreciated. 

 In closing I would like to thank all of the State and Territory Associations for their continued support of 

TTA and a big thank you to the Staff of TTA for their tireless efforts.  
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Australian Sports Commission Message  
 

Message from the Australian Sports Commission  

The Australian Sports Commission (ASC) has two core goals - ensuring Australian athletes excel in the 

international sporting arena, and increasing Australians’ participation in sport.  

These two clear objectives are mutually reinforcing – international success inspires Australians to 

participate in sport, and greater participation helps nurture our future champions. Sport not only inspires 

and unites, it also promotes community involvement, cohesion and active lifestyles.  

Australians are inspired by success on the world sporting stage – it’s central to who we are as a 

nation.  The 2012 London Olympics showed that the standards required for elite international success 

keep increasing relentlessly. Traditional competitors keep getting better, and rising countries have 

become forces to be reckoned with in many of our stronghold sports.  If we want to continue to enjoy the 

success we expect, we need to respond to this new environment in circumstances where Government 

funding for high performance sport is likely to be constrained at current levels.   

This means we need to raise the bar ourselves in everything we do in high performance sport - our talent 

identification and development, coaching, sports science, use of technology and innovation, and the 

management and administration structures that support our athletes. It is fundamental to success that we 

set the same standards of excellence and accountability in all of these areas that we expect of our athletes 

on competition day.  The ASC, which is investing a record $170 million this year in high performance 

programs, has the responsibility to ensure that we have high performance support structures in place to 

enable high performance sporting success.  We have significant work to do on these fronts.  Our partner 

sports can expect much sharper focus by the ASC in future on best practice governance and 

administration, intellectual property ownership, athlete management and support structures and general 

accountabilities by the sports.     

Despite recent events that have impacted upon the integrity of sport, it is important to emphasise that our 
commitment to elite international sporting success will never compromise our commitment to integrity 
in sport.  Our belief in, and requirement for sports to uphold, the values of fair and honest competition is 
inviolable.  
 
Importantly, the ASC is investing $120 million this year to promote grassroots participation in sport 
throughout Australia and to continue a suite of successful national programs such as the Active After-
school Communities program. Increased community sport participation has a profound long term 
dividend, and remains a vital objective of the ASC notwithstanding the challenges in high performance 
sport.   
 
The ASC looks forward to working in collaboration with the sport sector to encourage more people into 
sport and to drive Australia’s continued sporting success.  
 
 
 
 
Mr John Wylie AM 
Chairman  
Board of the Australian Sports Commission 
  



 

2012    TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA ANNUAL REPORT  

9 

 

 

  



 

2012    TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA ANNUAL REPORT  

10 

Membership and Volunteer Statistics  
 

Membership Statistics 2002 - 2012 

 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Annual 
Change 

ACT 256 316 298 290 314 302 334 240 328 366 375 +9 

NSW 695 688 703 756 823 885 896 770 1151 1312 1965 +653 

NT 127 126 152 152 152 152 152 100 104 93 89 -4 

QLD 1343 1301 1282 1470 1577 1456 1520 1354 1406 1559 1714 +155 

SA 540 544 493 507 632 654 940 1109 907 825 801 -24 

TAS 366 312 264 272 311 406 419 406 395 523 521 -2 

VIC 3363 2987 3207 3310 3373 3739 3228 3427 3105 3544 3511 -33 

WA 264 266 258 235 268 269 274 232 271 262 308 +46 

Totals 6954 6540 6657 7203 7450 7836 7745 7638 7667 8484 9284 +800 

 

National Coaching Accreditation Scheme (NCAS) 2009 – 2012 

 2009 2010 2011 2012 Annual  
Increase Level  1 2 3 Total 1 2 3 Total 1 2 3 Total 1 2 3 Total 

ACT 13 2 1 16 10 2 1 13 9 1 1 11 7 1 0 8 -3 

NSW 35 5 4 44 44 4 4 52 42 7 3 52 68 9 6 83 +31 

NT 5 0 0 5 4 0 0 4 3 0 0 3 4 0 0 4 +1 

QLD 21 11 1 33 23 10 1 34 27 12 0 39 31 13 1 45 +6 

SA 41 4 3 48 40 5 3 48 39 6 3 48 35 6 4 45 -3 

TAS 4 1 1 6 3 1 1 5 3 1 1 5 3 1 1 5 0 

VIC 41 3 8 52 38 5 8 51 54 10 7 71 55 10 4 69 -2 

WA 6 2 2 10 3 2 2 7 3 0 3 6 3 2 2 7 +1 

Total 166 28 20 214 165 29 20 214 180 37 18 235 206 42 18 266 +31 

 

National Officiating Accreditation Scheme (NOAS) 2009 -2012  

*Stat = State 

*Nat = National 

*Int = International  

 2009  2010  2011 2012 Annual  
Increase Level  1 2 3 Total 1 2 3 Total 1 2 3 Total Stat Nat Int Total 

ACT 0 3 0 3 0 3 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

NSW 0 4 2 6 0 11 3 14 0 12 3 15 1 1 1 3 -12 

NT 0 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0 0 0 0 -5 

QLD 0 18 0 18 0 14 2 16 0 14 4 18 10 3 0 13 -5 

SA 0 12 2 14 0 12 2 14 0 8 2 10 5 0 0 5 -5 

TAS 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 -1 

VIC 1 1 0 2 0 3 0 3 0 5 0 5 8 0 0 8 +3 

WA 0 8 1 9 0 7 0 7 0 3 0 3 2 0 0 2 -1 

Total 1 52 5 58 0 56 7 63 0 48 9 57 26 4 1 31 -26 
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Domestic Results 
 

AUSTRALIAN OLYMPIC QUALIFICATION TOURNAMENT – SYDNEY NSW,                         

16 FEBRUARY-19 FEBRUARY

 

Men 

William Henzell (SA) 

Robert Frank (VIC) 

David Powell (VIC) 

Justin Han (NSW) 

 

Women  

Jian Fang Lay (VIC) 

Vivian Tan (NSW) 

Miao Miao (VIC) 

Peri Campbell-Innes (QLD) 

 

OCEANIA OLYMPIC QUALIFICATION TOURNAMENT – SYDNEY NSW,                                    

5 MARCH – 8 MARCH 9 (2012 Olympic Qualifiers)

 

Men 

William Henzell (AUS) 

Justin Han (AUS) 

Phillip Xiao (NZL) 

Reserves  

David Powell (AUS) 

Robert Frank (AUS) 

Yi-Sien (NZL) 

Matthew Ball (NZL) 

Yoshua Shing (VAN)  

Qi Wang (FIJ) 

Richel Sen (FIJ)  

 

 

 

Women 

Jian Fang Lay (AUS) 

Li Chunli (NZL) 

Miao Miao (AUS) 

Reserves  

Vivian Tan (AUS) 

Peri Campbell-Innes (AUS) 

Anolyn Lulu (VAN) 
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MOUNTIES TABLE TENNIS OPEN – SYDNEY, NSW,                                                                         

6 APRIL – 8 APRIL

 

Men’s Singles  

Gold - Chris Yan (NSW) 

Silver - Robert Frank (VIC) 

Bronze - Justin Han (NSW) 

Bronze - Trent Carter (NSW) 

 

Women’s Singles  

Gold - Jian Fang Lay (VIC) 

Silver - Sally Zhang (NSW) 

Bronze - Hang Mai (NSW) 

Bronze - Miao Miao (VIC) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

U18 Singles  

Gold - Heming Hu (VIC) 

Silver - Nathan Van Der Heiden (VIC) 

Bronze - Dillon Cathcart (VIC) 

Bronze - Erny Tsao (NSW) 

 

Men’s Doubles  

Gold - Justin Han / Chris Yan (NSW) 

Silver - Robert Frank (VIC) / Trent Carter (NSW) 

Bronze - Erny Tsao/ Danny Rauv (NSW) 

Bronze - Kiet Tran (NSW) / Xuyen Tran (NSW) 

 

Women’s Doubles  

Gold - Vivian Tan / Sally Zhang (NSW) 

Silver - Jian Fang Lay / Melissa Tapper (VIC) 

Bronze - Miao Miao / Eriko Ito (VIC) 

Bronze - Hang Mai/ Chermaine Chen (NSW) 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

David Powell Jian Fang Lay 
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AUSTRALIAN AWD NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS – GOLD COAST QLD,                                

10 APRIL – 13 APRIL 

 

A1. Men’s Open Wheelchair Singles  

Gold – Andrew Browning (VIC)  

Silver – Mark Harris (NSW) 

Bronze – James Goulding (NZ)  

Bronze – Richard Byrne (QLD) 

 

A21. Men’s Class 1-5 Wheelchair Singles  

Gold – Andrew Browning (VIC) 

Silver – Mark Harris (NSW) 

Bronze – Brian McLean (NZ) 

Bronze – James Goulding (NZ) 

 

A3. Men’s Open Standing Singles  

Gold – Joel Coughlan (QLD) 

Silver – Nathan Pellissier (VIC) 

Bronze – Barak Mizrachi (VIC) 

Bronze – Rory Carroll (VIC) 

 

A5. Men’s Open Class 11 Singles  

Gold – Ashley Parrott (QLD) 

Silver – Rory Carroll (VIC)   

 

A21. Men’s Class 9-10 Singles  

Gold – Jackson Meyn (QLD) 

Silver – Geoffrey Young (NSW) 

Bronze – Ashley Springett (NSW) 

Bronze - Jim Buttling (QLD) 

 

 

A21. Men’s Class 8 Singles  

Gold – Nathan Pellissier (VIC) 

Silver – Barak Mizrachi (VIC) 

Bronze – Paulo Umetsu (NSW) 

Bronze – Connor Johnstone (WA)  

 

A2. Women’s Open Wheelchair Singles  

Gold – Rosalie Turnbull (VIC) 

Silver – Susan Powell (VIC) 

 

A21. Women’s Wheelchair Singles  

Gold – Rosalie Turnbull (VIC) 

Silver – Susan Powell (VIC) 

 

A3. Women’s Open Standing Singles 

Gold – Melissa Tapper (VIC) 

Silver – Sarah Lazzaro (VIC)  

Bronze – Rebecca McDonnell (VIC) 

Bronze- Kate Juillerat (QLD) 

  

A21. Women’s Class 9-11 Singles 

Gold – Melissa Tapper (VIC)  

Silver – Sarah Lazzaro (VIC)  

Bronze – Kate Juillerat (QLD) 

Bronze – Emily Fielding (QLD)  
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A21. Mixed Class Six & Seven Singles  

Gold – Rebecca McDonnell (VIC) 

Silver – Patrick Horn (ACT) 

Bronze – Yasir Hussaini (SA) 

Bronze – Connor Holdback (SA) 

 

A22. Junior Singles  

Gold – Nathan Pellissier (VIC) 

Silver – Connor Johnson (WA) 

Bronze – Emily Fielding (QLD) 

 

A9. Men’s Wheelchair Doubles  

Gold – Andrew Browning (VIC) / Richard Byrne 

(QLD)  

Silver – Brian McLean / James Goulding (NZ) 

Bronze – Mark Harris/ Steven Gow (NSW) 

 

 

 

A21. Men’s Open Standing Doubles  

Gold – Nathan Pellissier / Barak Mizrachi (VIC) 

Silver – Paulo Umetsu / Henry Anastasi  

Bronze – Jackson Meyn (QLD) / Jason Hale  

Bronze – Patrick Horn / Nathan Cawley (ACT) 

 

A15. Men’s Class 11 Doubles  

Gold – Rory Carroll (VIC) / Ashley Parrott (QLD) 

Silver – Ashley Springett / Jonas Campbell (QLD) 

 

A11. Mixed Open Wheelchair Doubles  

Gold – Andrew Browning / Rosalie Turnbull 

(VIC) 

Silver – Richard Byrne (QLD) / Sarah Pow 

 

A14. Mixed Standing Doubles  

Gold – Joel Coughlan (QLD) / Melissa Tapper 

(VIC) 

Silver – Nathan Pellissier / Sarah Lazzaro (VIC)  

Bronze – Nathan Fielding / Emily Fielding (QLD) 

Team Results 

Mixed Class 1-5 Wheelchair 

Gold – Andrew Browning / Rosalie Turnbull 

(VIC) 

Silver – James Goulding / Brian McLean (NZ) 

Bronze –Steven Gow/ Mark Harris (NSW) 

 

Mixed Standing Class 6-7  

Gold –Patrick Horn / Nathan Cawley (ACT) 

Silver – Connor Holdback / Yasir Hussaini (SA) 

Bronze –Rebecca McDonnell / Philip Hurst (VIC) 

 

 

Mixed Standing Class 8-11 Group A 

Gold –Barak Mizrachi / Nathan Pellissier (VIC) 

Silver – Henry Anastasia (NSW) / Simon Conroy 

(QLD) 

Bronze –Jim Buttling / Jackson Meyn (QLD A) 

 

Mixed Standing Class 8-11 Group B  

Gold – Paulo Umetsu / Geoffrey Young (NSW) 

Silver – Ashley Parrott / Kate Juillerat (QLD C) 

Bronze –Nathan Fielding/Emily Fielding(QLD B) 
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Mixed Standing Class 8-11 Group C  

Gold – Connor Johnstone (WA) / James 

Swanbury (SA) 

Silver – Rory Carroll (VIC)/ Jonas Campbell 

(QLD) 

Bronze – Bruce Downs (QLD) / Ashley Springett 

(NSW) 

 

Mixed Standing Class 8-11 Winners  

Gold – VIC  

Silver – WA / SA  

Bronze – NSW  

 

 

Mixed Standing Class 8-11 Second (Positions 

4-6) 

1st – NSW / QLD  

2nd - VIC / QLD  

3rd – QLD C 

 

Mixed Standing Class 8-11 Third (Positions 

7-9) 

1st – QLD A  

2nd – QLD / NSW  

3rd – QLD B 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Nathan Cowley & Patrick Horn World Team Cup Women’s Team 
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ACT OPEN – FADDEN ACT, 28 APRIL – 29 APRIL

 

Under 13 Singles 

Winner – Rohan Dhooria  

Runner-Up – Raj Dhooria 

 

Under 15 Singles  

Winner – Rohan Dhooria  

Runner-Up – Lewis Hopkins  

 

Open Men’s Singles  

Winner – Paul Pinkewich  

Runner-Up – Nana Boateng 

 

Open Women’s Singles  

Winner – Xuan Hang Mai 

Runner-Up – Belgin Bennett  

 

Over 30 Men’s Singles  

Winner – Quy Cao  

Runner-Up – David Swanton  

 

Over 40 Men’s Singles  

Winner – Quy Cao  

Runner-Up – Wen Ung  

 

 

 

Over 50 Men’s Singles  

Winner – Wen Ung  

Runner-Up – David Swanton  

 

Over 60 Men’s Singles  

Winner – Brian Poppy  

Runner-Up – Fred Huang  

 

Over 70 Men’s Singles  

Winner – Ivo Astolfi  

 

AWD Singles  

Winner – Michael Louey  

Runner-Up – Paulo Emetsu  

 

Restricted Singles  

Winner – Bryan Harper  

Runner-Up – Michael Louey  

 

Open Men’s Doubles  

Winners – Paul Pinkewich / Bryan Harper 

Runner-Ups – Blake Tatchell / Nana Boateng  

 

Open Mixed Doubles  

Winners – Xiaoping Sun / Paul Pinkewich  

Runner-Ups – Belgin Bennett / Wen Ung  
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CROYDON NATIONAL TOP 8 TOURNAMENT– MELBOURNE VICTORIA, MAY 5 – MAY 6

 

Men’s Singles  

Gold - William Henzell (SA) 

Silver - Robert Frank (VIC) 

Bronze - Heming Hu (VIC) 

Bronze – Trevor Brown (VIC) 

 

Women’s Singles  

Gold – Jian Fang Lay (VIC) 

Silver – Miao Miao (VIC) 

Bronze – Vy Bui (SA) 

Bronze – Malin Pettersson (SWE) 

 

Over 30 Singles 

Gold – Trevor Brown (VIC) 

Silver – Miao Miao (VIC) 

Bronze – Brian Berry (VIC) 

Bronze – Danny Semmler (VIC) 

 

Over 30 Women’s Singles  

Gold – Claire Montgomery (QLD) 

Silver – Dianne Bridle  

Bronze – Rosalie Turnbull (VIC) 

 

U21 Men’s Singles  

Gold – Heming Hu (VIC) 

Silver – Kane Townsend (NSW) 

Bronze – Yang Shen (VIC) 

Bronze – Dillon Cathcart (VIC) 

 

U21 Women’s Singles  

Gold – Vy Bui (SA)  

Silver – Wendy Li (VIC) 

Bronze – Catherine Duong (VIC) 

Bronze – Chrysela Gracias (VIC) 

 

Men’s Doubles  

Gold – William Henzell (SA) / Robert Frank 

(VIC) 

Silver – Kane Townsend / Wade Townsend 

(NSW) 

Bronze – Heming Hu / Danny Semmler (VIC) 

Bronze – Eric Tan / You-Jing Lim (VIC) 

 

Women’s Doubles  

Gold – Miao Miao (VIC) / Vy Bui (SA) 

Silver – Sisi Zhang (NSW) / Wendy Li (VIC) 

 

U21 Doubles  

Gold – Kane Townsend (NSW) / Heming Hu 

(VIC) 

Silver – Dillon Cathcart / Nathan Van Der Heiden 

(VIC) 

Bronze – Justin Field / Lachlan Harris (VIC) 

Bronze – Jamie Champion / Derek Tun 

 

Mixed Doubles  

Gold – Miao Miao / Brian Berry (VIC) 

Silver – Vy Bui (SA) / Dillon Cathcart (VIC) 

Bronze – Sisi Zhang (NSW) / Trevor Brown 

(VIC) 
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Over 30 Doubles  

Gold – Brian Berry / Miao Miao (VIC) 

Silver – Trevor Brown (VIC) / Jamie Paul  

Bronze – Danny Semmler / Anthony Spencer  

Bronze – Steven Li / Robert Chan  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 Barak Mizrachi & Nathan Pellisier 

Women’s Team Bennelong Cup 
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AUSTRALIAN OPEN – BRISBANE QUEENSLAND, 1 JULY – 7 JULY 

 

Men’s Singles  

Gold – J K Lee (KOR)  

Silver – J H Kim (KOR)  

Bronze – B Levis (QLD)  

Bronze – J Han (NSW) 

 

Women’s Singles  

Gold – J N Hwang (KOR) 

Silver – M H Kim (KOR)  

Bronze – M J Kim (KOR)  

Bronze – V Tan (NSW)  

 

Men’s Doubles  

Gold – J K Lee / D H Kang (KOR)   

Silver – W Henzell (SA) / R Frank (VIC) 

Bronze – D Fielding / B Levis Soto (QLD)  

Bronze – J Schubert / M Tunbridge (SA) 

 

Women’s Doubles  

Gold – M H Lee / H J Lee (KOR) 

Silver – M J Kim  / J N Hwang (KOR) 

Bronze – V Yang (NZ) / M Miao (VIC) 

Bronze – V Tan / Z Zhang (NSW) 

 

Mixed Doubles  

Gold – D H Kang / J N Hwang (KOR) 

Silver – J K Lee / M J Kim (KOR) 

Bronze – X Yan / Z Zhang (NSW)  

Bronze – J H Kim / H J Lee (KOR) 

 

U21 Men’s Singles  

Gold – D Powell (VIC)  

Silver – H Hu (VIC)  

Bronze – K Townsend (QLD)  

Bronze – D Cathcart (VIC)  

 

U21 Women’s Singles  

Gold- J N Hwang (KOR)  

Silver – H J Lee (KOR)  

Bronze – V Yang (NZ)  

Bronze – M H Kim (KOR)  

 

U21 Men’s Doubles  

Gold – K Townsend (QLD) / D Cathcart (VIC) 

Silver – H Hu / D Powell (VIC) 

Bronze – E Tsao / D Fielding (QLD) 

Bronze – N Van der Heiden (VIC) / A Ng (NSW) 

 

U21 Women’s Doubles  

Gold – M H Lee / H J Lee (KOR) 

Silver – K Coombs (QLD) / A Du (VIC) 

Bronze – C C Zhong (QLD) / V Bui (SA)  

Bronze – A Martin/ N Werner (QLD) 

 

U21 Mixed Doubles  

Gold – D Powell / A Du (VIC)  

Silver – J Wong (SA) / H J Lee (KOR) 

Bronze – D Cathcart (VIC) / V Bui (SA)  

Bronze – Z Cheng / N Paterson (NZ) 
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Men’s Teams  

Gold – Korea 

Silver – Victoria  

Bronze – Queensland A  

 

Women’s Teams  

Gold – Korea  

Silver – New South Wales  

Bronze – Victoria  

 

Youth Men’s Teams  

Gold – Queensland A  

Silver – Victoria  

Bronze – New South Wales A  

 

Youth Women’s Teams  

Gold – New South Wales A  

Silver – Presidents  

Bronze – New South Wales B  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

William Henzell    Jian Fang Lay Miao Miao 
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AUSTRALIAN CLOSED – GEELONG VICTORIA, 31 AUGUST – 2 SEPTEMBER 

 

Men’s Singles  

Gold – William Henzell (SA)  

Silver – Justin Han (NSW) 

Bronze – Xin Yan (NSW)  

Bronze – Robert Frank (VIC)  

 

Women’s Singles  

Gold – Stephanie Zhang (VIC)  

Silver – Sally Zhang (NSW)  

Bronze – Vivian Dederko (NSW)  

Bronze – Miao Miao (VIC) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Men’s Doubles  

Gold -  Robert Frank (VIC) / William Henzell 

(SA)  

Silver – Wade Townsend / Kane Townsend 

(QLD)  

Bronze – Ivan Sulfaro / Derek Tun (VIC)  

Bronze – Nathan Van Der Heiden / Muhammad 

Zenaidee (VIC)  

 

Women’s Doubles  

Gold – Vy Bui (SA) / Miao Miao (VIC)  

Silver – Michelle Beaumont (NSW) / Mariana 

Lee (QLD)  

 

Mixed Doubles  

Gold – William Henzell (SA) / Miao Miao (VIC)  

Silver – Kane Townsend / Peri Campbell-Innes 

(QLD)  

Bronze – David Powell (VIC) / Michelle 

Beaumont (NSW)  

Bronze – Wade Townsend (QLD) / Vy Biu (SA)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Australia & China – Bennelong Cup 
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AUSTRALIAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS – KINGSWAY PERTH,                                               

29 SEPTEMBER – 6 OCTOBER

 

Under 18 Boys Singles  

Gold –  J W Par k (KOR) 

Silver – J H Kang (KOR) 

Bronze – W T Oh (KOR) 

Bronze – D Cathcart (VIC) 

 

Under 18 Girls Singles  

Gold – A Du (VIC) 

Silver – S A HAN (KOR) 

Bronze – H B Yoon (KOR) 

Bronze – Y B Kim (KOR) 

 

Under 15 Boys Singles  

Gold – I Sulfaro (VIC) 

Silver – W T Oh (KOR) 

Bronze – D Huang (VIC) 

Bronze – J Duffy (QLD) 

 

Under 15 Girls Singles  

Gold – H B Yoon (KOR) 

Silver – Y B Kim (KOR) 

Bronze – S Tan (NSW) 

Bronze – H S Han (KOR) 

 

Under 13 Boys Singles  

Gold – M Han (NSW) 

Silver – J Ong (NSW) 

Bronze – R Wang (NSW) 

Bronze – R Shrestha (VIC) 

Under 13 Girls Singles  

Gold – A Zhang (NSW) 

Silver – H A Nicolas (WA) 

Bronze – M Guesva (SA) 

Bronze – M Alexandersson (QLD) 

 

Under 18 Boys Doubles  

Gold – K T Kim / W Park (KOR) 

Silver – D J Jang / J H Kang (KOR) 

Bronze – D Cathcart / N Van Der Heiden (VIC) 

Bronze – I Sulfaro / D Tun (VIC) 

 

Under 18 Girls Doubles  

Gold – S Tan / V Tan (NSW) 

Silver – K Coombs (QLD) / A Du (VIC) 

Bronze – S Dong / Y Li (KOR) 

Bronze – S A Han / H B Yoon (KOR) 

 

Under 15 Boys Doubles  

Gold – D J Jang / W T Oh (KOR) 

Silver – D Li / I Sulfaro (VIC) 

Bronze – D Huang / Y Shen (VIC) 

Bronze – L Suy / D Zou (VIC) 

 

Under 15 Girls Doubles  

Gold – Y B Kim / H B Yoon (KOR) 

Silver – H S Han / Y B Oh (KOR) 

Bronze – S Tan / V Tan (NSW) 

Bronze – M Goodsell (TAS) / A Zhang (NSW) 
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Under 13 Boys Doubles  

Gold – K Luong / W Zheng (VIC) 

Silver – B Gould (QLD) / M Han (NSW) 

Bronze – R Cher (SA) / J J Moore (NT) 

Bronze – D Li / A Shrestha (VIC) 

 

Under 13 Girls Doubles 

Gold – H A Nicolas / K Valentine (WA) 

Silver – D Morton / B Zhang (VIC) 

Bronze – M Alexandersson / R Stanley (QLD) 

Bronze – X (D)Li / A Zhang (NSW) 

 

Under 18 Mixed Doubles  

Gold – J W Park / H B Yoon (KOR) 

Silver – K T Kim / S A Han (KOR) 

Bronze – W T Oh (KOR) / S Ong (NSW) 

Bronze – D Fielding (QLD) / V Tan (NSW) 

 

Under 15 Mixed Doubles  

Gold – J H Kang / Y B Kim (KOR) 

Silver – W T Oh / H S Han (KOR) 

Bronze – L Suy (VIC) / S Tan (NSW) 

Bronze – J Duffy (QLD) / S Dong (VIC) 

 

Under 13 Mixed Doubles 

Gold – K Luong / B Zhang (VIC) 

Silver – B Gould / M Alexandersson (QLD) 

Bronze – A Shrestha / D Morton (VIC) 

Bronze – J Ong / A Zhang (NSW) 

 

Under 18 Boys Teams 

Gold – Korea  

Silver – Victoria  

Bronze – Queensland  

 

Under 18 Girls Teams  

Gold – Korea  

Silver – Victoria  

Bronze – Queensland  

 

Under 15 Boys Teams  

Gold – Victoria  

Silver – South Australia  

Bronze – New South Wales  

 

Under 15 Girls Teams  

Gold – New South Wales  

Silver – Victoria  

Bronze – New South Wales B 

 

Under 13 Boys Teams  

Gold – New South Wales  

Silver – Victoria  

Bronze – New South Wales B 

 

Under 13 Girls Teams  

Gold – Victoria  

Silver – Queensland  

Bronze – Western Australia  
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AUSTRALIAN VETERANS CHAMPIONSHIPS - FADDEN ACT, 13 OCTOBER –20 OCTOBER

 

Over 30 Men’s Singles  

Gold – X Tran (NSW) 

Silver - S Bakanay (QLD) 

Bronze – G Fainbloom (NSW) 

Bronze – G Letts (WA) 

 

Over 30 Women’s Singles  

Gold – M Shirota (VIC) 

Silver – M Saad (NSW)  

Bronze – B L Bennett (VIC)  

Bronze – J Yu (QLD)  

 

Over 40 Men’s Singles 

Gold – W Heginbotham (NSW)  

Silver – B Huynh (VIC)  

Bronze – S Bakanay (QLD)  

Bronze – B Berry (VIC) 

Over 40 Women’s Singles  

Gold – X Sun (ACT)  

Silver – M Walle (NZ)  

Bronze – I Sakova (TAS)  

Bronze – T Tanfana (NZ)  

 

Over 50 Men’s Singles  

Gold – W Heginbotham (NSW)  

Silver – M Wellington (QLD) 

Bronze – S Armstrong (NZ)  

Bronze – P Pinkewich (NSW)  

 

Over 50 Women’s Singles  

Gold – X Sun (ACT)  

Silver – T Tanfana (NZ)  

Bronze – K Crowell (SA)  

Bronze – A McDonnell (QLD)  

 

Over 60 Men’s Singles  

Gold – T Hoang (NSW)  

Silver – M Wright (VIC)  

Bronze – P Pinkewich (NSW)  

Bronze – J Wong (NSW)  

 

Over 60 Women’s Singles  

Gold – L Baker (SA)  

Silver – E Kalich (NT)  

Bronze – C Cowie (NSW)  

Bronze – C Matthews (SA)  

 

Over 65 Men’s Singles  

Gold – I Klaf (VIC)  

Silver – M Wright (VIC)  

Bronze – M W Ede (VIC)  

Bronze – B Reid (VIC)  

 

Over 65 Women’s Singles  

Gold – C Langley (SA)  

Silver – J Whisson (QLD) 

Bronze – J Munn (VIC)  

Bronze – P Tait (VIC) 
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Over 70 Men’s Singles  

Gold – I Klaf (VIC)  

Silver – K Hay (QLD)  

Bronze – H Fronhlich (VIC)  

Bronze – P Fischer (VIC)  

 

Over 70 Women’s Singles  

Gold – P Tait (VIC)  

Silver – C Langley (SA)  

Bronze – J Whisson (QLD)  

Bronze – T Amano (JPN)  

 

Over 75 Men’s Singles  

Gold – G Lee (WA)  

Silver – O Franklin (SA)  

Bronze – C De Bondt (VIC)  

Bronze – F De Bondt (VIC)  

 

Over 75 Women’s Singles  

Gold – B Bird (SA)  

Silver – E Edwards (NSW)  

Bronze – P Rosario (VIC)  

Bronze – B Godfrey (SA)  

 

Over 80 Men’s Singles  

Gold – K Johnson (VIC)  

Silver – M Allardyce (NZ)  

Bronze – T Boyd (NSW)  

Bronze – V C Bannon (ACT)  

 

Over 80 Women’s Singles  

Gold – P Rosario (VIC)  

Silver – S Palmer  

Bronze – J William

Over 30 Men’s Doubles  

Gold – H Tran / X Tran (NSW)  

Silver – G Fainbloom / W Ly (NSW)  

Bronze – S Bakanay / B McDonnell (QLD)  

Bronze – S Fenwick / L White (NZ)  

 

Over 30 Women’s Doubles  

Gold – S Sandley / M Walle (NZ)  

Silver – B L Bennertt / M Shirota (VIC)  

Bronze – V Dang / M Pinkewich (NSW)  

Bronze – A Flood / M Saad (NSW)  

 

 

 

Over 30 Mixed Doubles  

Gold – G Letts (WA) / H M Barnett (QLD)  

Silver – W Ly / V Dang (NSW)  

Bronze – S Bakanay (QLD) / B L Bennett (VIC)  

Bronze – K Zirak / M Shirota (VIC)  

 

Over 40 Men’s Doubles  

Gold – W Heginbotham / B Robson (NSW)  

Silver – C J Campbell / G Letts (WA) 

Bronze – B Huynh (VIC) / H Tran (NSW)  

Bronze – B Berry (VIC) / M Wellington (QLD)  
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Over 40 Women’s Doubles  

Gold – K Crowell (SA) / S Sandley (NZ)  

Silver – V Carruthers / R Chambers (VIC)  

Bronze – L McKeough / L Whiteford (NSW)  

Bronze – H M Barnett / A McDonnell (QLD)  

 

Over 40 Mixed Doubles  

Gold – B Huynh / B L Bennett (VIC)  

Silver – B Berry / R Chambers (VIC)  

Bronze – W Ly / V Dang (NSW)  

Bronze – C J Campbell (WA) / M Walle (NZ)  

 

Over 50 Men’s Doubles  

Gold – B Huynh (VIC) / P PInkewich (NSW)  

Silver – B Berry (VIC) / M Wellington (QLD)  

Bronze – P Krigovsky / R Tanner (NSW)  

Bronze – W Heginbotham / B Robson (NSW)  

 

Over 50 Women’s Doubles  

Gold – A McDonnell / K E T Smith (QLD)  

Silver – A Abbas / L Baker (SA)  

Bronze – L McKeough / L Whiteford (NSW)  

Bronze – L Gardner / T Tanfana (NZ)  

 

Over 50 Mixed Doubles  

Gold – B Huynh (VIC) / L Baker (SA)  

Silver – B Robson (NSW) / V Beaver (NZ)  

Bronze – J Dever / D Bridle (VIC)  

Bronze – PM Ranger (WA) / V Carruthers (VIC) 

 

 

 

Over 60 Men’s Doubles  

Gold – M W Ede / M Wright (VIC)  

Silver – I Le / P Pinkewich (NSW)  

Bronze – D Green (USA) / TL Samuelsson (QLD)  

Bronze – E Mason (SA) / W Weinstock (NZ)  

 

Over 60 Women’s Doubles  

Gold – D Bridle / I Trnka (VIC)  

Silver – V Beaver (NZ) / A Roberts (VIC)  

Bronze – L Baker (SA) / X Hu (VIC)  

Bronze – T Ishii / T Yamamoto (JPN) 

 

Over 60 Mixed Doubles  

Gold – P Pinkewich (NSW) / T Sulimova (NZ)  

Silver – I Le (NSW) / L Baker (SA)  

Bronze – M Solomons (VIC) / T Yamamoto (JPN)  

Bronze – M Wright (VIC) / V Beaver (NZ)  

 

Over 65 Men’s Doubles  

Gold – I Klaf (VIC) / I Le (NSW)  

Silver – M W Ede / M Wright (VIC)  

Bronze – B Reid / M Solomons (VIC)  

Bronze – W Borkhardt (QLD) / H Frohlich (VIC)  

 

Over 65 Women’s Doubles  

Gold – C Langley (SA) / J Munn (VIC)  

Silver – M Mulcahy / P Tait (VIC)  

Bronze – T Ishii / T Yamamoto (JPN)  

Bronze – A Pha / R Veerhuis (NSW)  
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Over 65 Mixed Doubles  

Gold – M Wright / P Tait (VIC)  

Silver – I Klaf / J Munn (VIC)  

Bronze – T Webb (QLD) / T Ishii (JPN)  

Bronze – W borkhardt / J Whisson (QLD)  

 

Over 70 Men’s Doubles  

Gold – W borkhardt (QLD) / H Frohlich (VIC)  

Silver – K Cole / KJ Cope (NSW)  

Bronze – C De Bondt / F De Bondt (VIC)  

Bronze – T Herbert / R Hill (QLD)  

 

Over 70 Women’s Doubles  

Gold – C Langley (SA) / J Munn (VIC)  

Silver – T Amano (JPN) / L McConnell (VIC)  

Bronze – M Mulcahy / P Tait (VIC)  

Bronze – B Davies / E Edwards (NSW)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Over 70 Mixed Doubles  

Gold – I Klaf (VIC) / B Bird (SA)  

Silver – B Reid / M Mulcahy (VIC)  

Bronze – W borkhardt / J Whisson (QLD)  

Bronze – H Bligh / C Morgan (QLD)  

 

Over 75 Men’s Doubles  

Gold – C De Bondt / J Furness (VIC)  

Silver – W Kong / K Wong (VIC)  

Bronze – J Davis / G Simes (QLD)  

Bronze – T Herbert (QLD) / G Lee (WA)  

 

Over 75 Women’s Doubles  

Gold – B Bird (SA) / E Edwards (NSW)  

Silver – B Godfrey (SA) / P Rosario (VIC)  

Bronze – G Hutchinson (NSW) / V Lawry (VIC)  

Bronze – A Croccolo-Brugnoli / S Smith (NSW)  

 

Over 75 Mixed Doubles  

Gold – C De Bondt (VIC) / E Edwards (NSW)  

Silver – T Boyd (NSW) / B Bird (SA)  

Bronze – K Johnson / P Rosario (VIC)  

Bronze – T Herbert (QLD) / M Johnson (VIC)

Over 30 Men’s Teams 

Gold – Australian Capital Territory  

Silver – South Australia 

Bronze – New South Wales 

 

 

 

Over 40 Men’s Teams  

Gold – Queensland  

Silver – New South Wales  

Bronze – New Zealand  
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Over 40 Women’s Teams 

Gold – New South Wales  

Silver – Victoria  

Bronze – New Zealand  

 

Over 50 Men’s Teams  

Gold – New South Wales  

Silver – Queensland  

Bronze – Western Australia  

 

Over 50 Women’s Teams  

Gold – New Zealand  

Silver – Queensland  

Bronze – Victoria  

 

Over 60 Men’s Teams 

Gold – Victoria  

Silver – New South Wales  

Bronze – Queensland 

 

 

 

 

 

Over 60 Women’s Teams  

Gold -  Victoria  

Silver – New South Wales  

Bronze – South Australia  

 

Over 70 Men’s Teams  

Gold – Victoria  

Silver – Queensland  

Bronze – South Australia  

 

Over 70 Women’s Teams  

Gold – South Australia  

Silver – Victoria  

Bronze – Victoria ‘B’ 

 

Over 75 Men’s Teams  

Gold – Presidents  

Silver – Victoria  

Bronze – Victoria ‘B’ 

 

Over 80 Mixed Teams  

Gold – Queensland  

Silver – Victoria  

Bronze – Australian Capital Territory 

  

Men’s Team- Bennelong Cup Rosalie Turnbull & Chris Addis – Bennelong Cup 
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International Results 

 

WORLD TEAM CHAMPIONSHIPS – DORTMUND GERMANY, 25 MARCH – 1 APRIL

 

Men 

Gold - China  

Silver - Germany  

Bronze - Korea Republic  

35th – Australia 

 

Women  

Gold - China  

Silver - Singapore  

Bronze - Hong Kong  

25th - Australia 

 

NEW ZEALAND JUNIOR & CADET OPEN – ITTF JUNIOR CIRCUIT– AUCKLAND NEW 

ZEALAND, 15 APRIL – 22 APRIL

 

Cadet Boys Singles  

Gold – Roger Wang (NZL) 

Silver – Dominic Huang (AUS) 

Bronze – Victor Ma (NZL) 

 

Cadet Girls Singles  

Gold – Sophia Dong (NZL) 

Silver – Ruofei Rao (NZL) 

Bronze – Sarah Tan (AUS) 

 

 

SLOVENIA PARA OPEN – LASKO SLOVENIA, 8 MAY – 13 MAY

 

Women’s Class 10 Singles  

Gold – Bruna Alexandre (BRA) 

Silver – Melissa Tapper (AUS) 

Bronze – Karolina Pek (POL) 

 

Women’s Class 10 Teams 

Gold – Neslihan Kavas (TUR) / Umran Ertis 

(TUR) 

Silver – Melissa Tapper (AUS) / Bettina Bicsak 

(HUN) 

Bronze – Ebru Can / Hilal Turkkan / Kubra 

Ocsoy (TUR) 
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SLOVAKIA PARA OPEN – PIESTANY SLOVAKIA, 22 MAY – 27 MAY

 

Women’s Class 10 Singles 

Gold – Lei Fan (CHN)  

Silver – Qian Yang (CHN)  

Bronze – Melissa Tapper (AUS) 

 

Women’s Class 10 Teams 

Gold – Wian Yang / Lei Fan (CHN)  

Silver – Nesl Han Kavas / Umran Ertis (TUR) 

Bronze – Melissa Tapper (AUS) / Kubra Ocsoy 

(TUR) 

 

 

ROMANIAN OPEN – CLUJ-NAPOCA ROMANIA, 1 JUNE – 3 JUNE

 

Women’s Class 3-5 Singles  

Gold – Alena Kanova (SVK)  

Silver – Catherine Morrow (AUS)  

Bronze – Monique Sirgant (FRA) 

 

OCEANIA CHAMPIONSHIPS – NADI FIJI, 4 JUNE – 9 JUNE

 

Coaches 

Jens Lang 

 

Men’s Team  

Gold – Australia 

Silver – New Zealand  

Bronze – Vanuatu 

Bronze – New Caledonia 

 

Women’s Team 

Gold – Australia  

Silver – New Zealand 

Bronze – New Caledonia 

Youth Men’s Team 

Gold – Australia  

Silver – New Zealand  

Bronze – New Caledonia 

 

Men’s Doubles  

Gold – David Powell / Kane Townsend (AUS) 

Silver – Robert Frank / William Henzell (AUS) 

Bronze – Kevin Wu / Thom Nguyen (NZL) 

Bronze – Dillon Cathcart / Ivan Sulfaro (AUS) 
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Women’s Doubles  

Gold – Jian Fang Lay / Miao Miao (AUS)  

Silver – Eliza Forster / Vivian Tan (AUS)  

Bronze – Cathy Gauthier / Lea Van Lai (NCL) 

Bronze – Sarah Her-Lee / Jessica Macaskill 

(NZL) 

 

U21 Men’s Doubles  

Gold – Phillip Xiao / Thom Nguyen (NZL)  

Silver – David Powell / Kane Townsend (AUS) 

Bronze – Stephane Gilabert / Fabien Van Lai 

(NCL)  

Bronze – Dillon Cathcart / Ivan Sulfaro (AUS) 

 

U21 Women’s Doubles  

Gold – Eliza Forster (AUS) / Natalie Paterson 

(NZL)  

Silver – Oxyna Gobure / Serafina Grundler 

(NRU)  

Bronze – Lea Van Lai (NCL) / Remmah Tsitsi 

(NRU)  

Bronze – Eileen Brown / Litiana Seru (FIJ) 

 

Mixed Doubles  

Gold – Robert Frank / Jian Fang Lay (AUS)  

Silver – David Powell / Vivian Tan (AUS)  

Bronze – William Henzell / Miao Miao (AUS)  

Bronze – John Cordue / Sarah Her-Lee (NZL) 

 

 

 

U21 Mixed Doubles  

Gold – Phillip Xiao / Natalie Paterson (NZL)  

Silver – Kane Townsend / Eliza Forster (AUS)  

Bronze – Stephane Gilabert (NCL) / Serafina 

Grundler (NRU) 

Bronze – Fabien Van Lai / Lea Van Lai (NCL) 

 

Men’s Singles  

Gold – William Henzell (AUS) 

Silver – Robert Frank (AUS) 

Bronze – Phillip Xiao (NZL) 

Bronze – David Powell (AUS) 

 

Women’s Singles  

Gold – Li Chunli (NZL) 

Silver – Jian Fang Lay (AUS) 

Bronze – Vivian Tan (AUS)  

Bronze – Miao Miao (AUS) 

 

U21 Men’s Singles  

Gold – Phillip Xiao (NZL) 

Silver – David Powell (AUS) 

Bronze – Dillon Cathcart (AUS)  

Bronze – Kane Townsend (AUS) 

 

U21 Women’s Singles  

Gold – Natalie Paterson (NZL) 

Silver – Lea Van Lai (NCL) 

Bronze – Oxyna Gobure (NRU) 

Bronze – Eliza Forster (AUS) 
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2nd FRENCH OPEN – NANTES FRANCE, 13 JUNE – 16 JUNE

 

Women’s Class 5 Teams 

Gold – Khetam Kamal Abuawad (JOR) / Fatmeh Al Azzam (JOR)  

Silver – Pui Yi Wong (HKG) / Kimie Bessho (JPN) 

Bronze – Catherine Morrow (AUS) / Monique Sirgand (FRA)  

 

NEW CALEDONIA OPEN – NOUMEA CALEDONIA, 15 JULY – 16 JULY

 

Women’s Singles  

Gold – Peri Campbell-Innes (AUS)  

Silver – Ornella Bouteille (IMPASSIBLE NORD) 

Bronze – Jessica Mac Askill (NZL) 

Bronze – Cathy Gauthier (CTT MONT DORE) 

 

 

 

 

 

  

2012 PARALYMPIC TEAM 
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Australian Team Representatives  

 

ITTF WORLD TOUR, HUNGARIAN OPEN 

 

Men  

William Henzell  

David Powell 

 

ITTF WORLD TOUR, SLOVENIAN OPEN 

 

Men  

William Henzell  

 

OCEANIA OLYMPIC QUALIFICATION TOURNAMENT 

 

Men  

William Henzell  

Justin Han  

Robert Frank  

David Powell  

 

Women  

Jian Fang Lay  

Miao Miao  

Vivian Tan  

Peri Campbell-Innes 

WORLD TEAM CHAMPIONSHIPS 

 

Coaches 

Jens Lang  

 

Men 

Robert Frank  

Trent Carter  

William Henzell  

 

Women  

Miao Miao 

Vivian Tan 

Michelle Beaumont  

Jian Fang Lay 
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NEW ZEALAND JUNIOR AND CADET OPEN

 

Coaches  

Jens Lang  

Aleks Jakubczak  

Nam Oh Ho  

Peter Masen 

Miao Miao  

 

Boys  

Jake Duffy  

Erny Tsao  

Danny Rauv  

David Fielding  

Sam Von Einem  

Nathan Van Der Heiden  

Dillon Cathcart 

Ivan Sulfaro  

Leon Suy  

Daniel Zou 

Dominic Huang  

Yang Shen 

 

Girls  

Eliza Forster  

Sandy Masen  

Sarah Tan  

Vanessa Tan  

Mia Cross  

Vy Bui  

Madeline Goodsell  

Anna Du 

Darcie Morton  

Catherine Duong 

Kayla Coombs  

 

SLOVENIA PARA OPEN 

 

Women 

Melissa Tapper  

Rebecca McDonnell 

 

SLOVAKIA PARA OPEN 

 

Women  

Melissa Tapper  

Rebecca McDonnell 
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ROMANIAN OPEN

 

Women  

Catherine Morrow  

 

OCEANIA CHAMPIONSHIPS 

 

Men 

William Henzell  

Robert Frank  

David Powell  

Dillion Cathcart  

Kane Townsend  

Women  

Jiang Fang Lay  

Vivian Tan  

Miao Miao  

Eliza Forster 

Ivan Sulfaro 

2nd FRENCH OPEN

 

Women 

Catherine Morrow 

THAILAND JUNIOR AND CADET OPEN

 

Boys  

Ivan Sulfaro 

Zaki Zenaudee 

 

NEW CALEDONIA OPEN

 

Women 

Claire Campbell-Innes 
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LONDON OLYMPIC GAMES

 

Coaches  

Jens Lang  

Paul Langley 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Men 

William Henzell  

Justin Han  

Robert Frank  

 

Women 

Jian Fang Lay  

Miao Miao  

Vivian Tan 

 

LONDON PARALYMPIC GAMES 

 

Coaches  

Roger Massie  

Alois Rosario  

 

Women  

Melissa Tapper 

Rebecca McDonnell 

 

KOREAN JUNIOR AND CADET OPEN

 

Coaches  

Nam Oh Ho  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Boys  

Dillon Cathcart  

Yang Shen  

David Fielding  

 

Girls  

Sarah Tan  

Vanessa Tan
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ITTF WOLRD TOUR CHINA OPEN

 

Women 

Sisi Zhang 

 

MEN’S WORLD CUP

 

Men  

William Henzell 

 

WORLD JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

 

Coaches  

Jens Lang 

Miao Miao  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Boys  

Dillon Cathcart  

Nathan van der Heiden  

Heming Hu  

Ivan Sulfaro  

 

Girls  

Sarah Tan  

Vy Bui  

Kayla Coombs  

Anna Du

  Cadet Boys Teams- NS Junior & Cadet 

Open 
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National Awards 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Victor Barna Award 

Australian Senior Player of the Year 

William Henzell 

 

 

 

Michael Szabados Award 

Australian Junior Player of the Year 

Anna Du 

 

 

 

2012 Fran Keyhoe Australian Official of the Year 

Joe Clifton  
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Rankings   

 

 Men  Women 

1 William Henzell/SA 1 Jian Fang Lay/VIC 

2 Justin Han/NSW 2 Miao Miao/VIC 

3 Robert Frank/VIC 3 Vivian Dederko/NSW 

4 David Powell/VIC 4 Sally Zhang/NSW 

5 Chris Yan/NSW 5 Peri Bostock/QLD 

6 Kane Townsend/QLD 6 Stephanie Sang/VIC 

7 Trent Carter/NSW 7 Michelle Beaumont/NSW 

8 Wade Townsend/QLD 8 Chermaine Chen/NSW 

9 Kiet Tran/NSW 9 Melissa Tapper/VIC 

10 Heming Hu/VIC 10 Claire Campbell-Innes/QLD 

 

 U18 Boys  U18 Girls 

1 Dillon Cathcart/VIC 1 Anna Du/VIC 

2 Nathan van der Heiden/VIC 2 Vy Bui/SA 

3 Ivan Sulfaro/VIC 3 Kayla Coombs/QLD 

4 Erny Tsao/NSW 4 Sarah Tan/NSW 

5 David Fielding/QLD 5 Madeline Goodsell/TAS 

6 Dominic Huang/VIC 6 Wendy Li/VIC 

7 Sam von Einem/SA 7 Vanessa Tan/NSW 

8 Scott Gilmore/VIC 8 Eliza Forster/QLD 

9 Ben Houghton/QLD 9 Mia Kelly/WA 

10 Danny Rauv/NSW 10 Ashley Martin/QLD 

 

 U15 Boys  U15 Girls 

1 Ivan Sulfaro/VIC 1 Sarah Tan/NSW 

2 Dominic Huang/VIC 2 Wendy Li/VIC 

3 Yang Shen/VIC 3 Vanessa Tan/NSW 

4 Jake Duffy/VIC 4 Madeline Goodsell/TAS 

5 Leon Suy/VIC 5 Catherine Duong/VIC 

6 Dillon Chambers/VIC 6 Mia Cross/NSW 

7 Daniel Zou/VIC 7 Antonia Zhang/NSW 

8 Anthony Zhao/NSW 8 Darcie Morton/VIC 

9 Mensur Cutahija/SA 9 Mia Kelly/WA 

10 Nicholas Lee/NSW 10 Natahlia Werner/QLD 
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 U13 Boys  U13 Girls 

1 Mengzhe Lenny Han/NSW 1 Antonia Zhang/NSW 

2 Richard Wang/NSW 2 Holly Nicholas/WA 

3 Benjamin Gould/QLD 3 Bobo Zhang/VIC 

4 Atul Shrestha/VIC 4 Darcie Morton/VIC 

5 Kevin Luong/VIC 5 Matilda Alexandersson/QLD 

6 Daniel Li/VIC 6 Marsha Guseva/SA 

7 Jacob Moore/NT 7 Christina Nguyen/VIC 

8 William Zheng/VIC 8 Katherine Jian Xi Li/NSW 

9 Rohan Dhooria/ACT 9 Rebekah Stanley/QLD 

10 Pan Yi/WA 10 Georgina Newton/TAS 
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Financial Report 

 
  

TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 

49 147 023 069 

FINANCIAL REPORT 
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Professional Standards Legislation 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT  

  

Your directors present their report on the company for the financial year ended 31 December 

2012.  

Directors  

The names of the directors in office at any time during the year plus the meeting attended and 

eligible to attend are:   

 

Name Position Meetings 

Attended 

Meeting 

eligible to 

attend 

William Goodier President 6  6 

Barbara Talbot Finance Director 5  6 

Leonie Whiteford Board Member 4  6 

Graeme Ireland Board Member 5 6 

Philip Males Board Member 5 6 

Paul Langley Board Member 5 6 

Phillip Davis Board Member (resigned 24/5/12) 1 2 

Claire Montgomery Board Member (appointed 12/7/12) 2 2 

Guohong (Jenny) Han Appointed Director (appointed 

8/7/12) 

2 2 
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Particulars of the Directors including any special responsibilities are as follows; 
  

Name Experience and qualifications 

William Goodier 

President 

High Performance Committee 

Member 

Sponsorship Committee 

 Small business operator for 40 years,  

 Committee member of Wynnum Table tennis for 30 years serving 

as president of that club for 16 of those years. 

 Served on the Board of table tennis Queensland for four and a half 

years as president. 

 President of Table Tennis Australia for six years in total. My first 

appointment was between 2004 and 2006 then from 2008 to the 

present time. Member of the High Performance committee of TTA. 

 Board member of the Australian Commonwealth Games 

Association (4 years). 

 Board Member Oceania Table Tennis Federation 

Barbara Talbot 

 Finance Director 

 Audit Committee Chair 

 

 

 Tax Accountant.  

 OTTF AWD coordinator,  

 Team Manager Australian Para Team,  

 ITTF Para Committee delegate. 

Graeme Ireland 

 URC member 

 Audit Committee 

 Retired ANZ Bank Senior Manager.  

 ITTF Board member, chairman ITTF Technical committee, CTTF 

and OTTF Management  Committee,  

 International Referee and umpire and experienced tournament 

controller. 

Phillip Males  International Umpire and Referee, experienced  tournament 

controller,  

 Life Member of TTNSW,  

 Executive Director OTTF 

 

 

Leonie Whiteford 

 Veterans Committee 

 Desktop support Officer, Secretary  

 TTNSW 14 years, membership protection officer, organisers of 

multiple national table tennis tournaments, coach and team 

manager of NSW junior and youth teams.  

 Current member of TTA Board and Veterans Committee 

Philip Davis 

 

 Director Strategy and Planning, Logistics Information Systems 

Branch, Defence Materiel Organisation.   

 Vice President TTV,  

 Experienced tournament organiser. 
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Paul Langley 

High Performance Committee 

Audit Committee 

Senior Manager Risk & Governance and Company Secretary for a financial 

institution, Director of QT Travel Pty Ltd,  

Numerous times National Champion and Oceania Champion (singles, 

doubles and teams),  

Olympic representative as an athlete and Section Manager and Assistant 

Coach for the 2008 and 2012 Olympic team.   

Member of High Performance  Committee and  

Head Coach of SA High Performance Squad. 

Claire Louise Montgomery  Currently Secretary, Junior and Schools Development Officer at 
Table Tennis Geelong.  

 Former Top 5 Senior Women’s, World University Games 
representative, 

 First Australian born female to be signed on a Professional Playing 
contract in Europe (Belgium),  

 Bronze and Silver at the International Youth Cup.  

 Playing for 21 years, coaching for 14 years.  

 14 times State representative, 10 times NPC, 7 times Team 
Manager, 6 times Assistant Manager,  

 10 years State Selector. 

 Guohong (Jenny) Han 

 Sponsorship Committee 

 Senior accountant for Sage Business Solution Pty Ltd (software 
company listed in UK) - 2007 – current 

 Company accountant for Terumo Corporation Australian Branch ( 
Medical company listed in Japan) - 7 years  

 Senior auditor in Treasury and Banking department for 
Heilongjiang Province Auditing Bureau China (state government) - 
6 years 

 

Company Secretary:  

Peter Clive Marriott is the company’s secretary and he w as Chief Executive Officer 
of Table Tennis Australia during the full year. H e w as Executive Director of Water 
Polo Queensland from 2004  – 2009  and was Executive Director of Baseball 
Queensland between 1997 and 2002.  
 
Short and Long Term  Objectives   
  

Table Tennis Australia in accordance with its Strategic Plan has identified the 
following priority objectives to achieve the Vision of the organisation “Lead and 
enable the development and promotion of Australian Table  
Tennis”  
  

Short Term :  

 Ensure efficient and consistent governance of the sport.  

Strategy: Achieved through the continued review  and development and 
adherence of National Policies, constitution and Strategy Planning.  

 

 



 

2012    TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA ANNUAL REPORT  

46 

 Improve communication with Member Associations.  

Strategy: Achieved through the holding of National Conferences and Presidents 

Teleconferences.  

Strategy: Development of a National Newsletter   

 

 Increase participation and membership in the sport.  

Strategy: Achieved through the continued roll out of the Participation Plan 
designed to increase the number of AWD and CALD participants in the sport as well 
as improving the capacity of individual clubs to sustain participation growth in the 
long term,  
 

 Improve communication and reporting capabilities of the sport  

Strategy: Achieved through the continued development and roll out of the National 
Data Base and website system.  

 

Long Term   

 Build a High Performance framework.   

Strategy: Achieved through the continued development of the National domestic 
competition landscape,  
 

 Achieve Podium  results at the Paralympic Games and other Bench 
Mark Events  

Strategy: Achieved through adherence to the Paralympic Preparation Program 
Technical Plan,  
 

 Achieve podium  results at the Commonwealth Games and improve 
international standing of our athletes in other Bench Mark events  

Strategy: Achieved through adherence to the High performance Plan,   
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Measurements of Success  

  

Management, monitoring and performance measurement of the objectives of 
Table Tennis Australia occur through detailed operational plans and budgetary 
processes that are directly linked to the plans of the organisation. Actual 
performance is monitored quarterly by the CEO while monthly budgetary 
reports are supplied to the Audit Sub-Committee on a monthly basis to compare 
financial budgets to actual expenditure.  

  

Principal Activities  

The principal activities of the company during the financial year w ere in line 
w ith the policies, regulations and by-law s of the organisation and can be 
categorized in 4 main key result areas;  
  

1.  Governance  
2.  Participation and Development  
3.  High Performance  

4 .  Operations  
  

The follow ing activities w ere undertaken in pursuit of the strategies noted below .  

 Continued review  and updating of policies including but not lim ited to 
a review  of the membership protection policy ( Im proved Governance)   

 Continued roll out of the Participation Plan to increase participants in 
the CALD and AWD sectors of the community. 30,000 participants 
reported to ASC as at 31/12/2012 ( Increased participation in the sport)   

 Preparation and participation at the 2012 London Olympic Games ( H igh 
Perform ance)   

 Preparation and participation at the 2012 London Paralympic Games 
(High Performance)   

 Roll out of new  TTA web site (improved operations)   
 9 .5 %  increase in registered members ( Increased participation)   

 

 

All above activities contributed to the short and long term objectives of the Sport  

  

The operating result as set out in the financial statements of the company for the 
financial year amounted to a deficit of $6,730.95 
 

Significant Changes in the State of Affairs 
No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year. 
 

Events Subsequent to the End of the Reporting Period 

 

Changes to the Australian Sports Commission High Performance Funding model 
were announced in December 2012 with an announcement in late March 2013 as to 
High Performance funding commencing 1st July 2013. As the Table Tennis Australia 
prepares budgets and activities on a calendar year basis this change of funding 
could have significant effect on the activities of the High Performance programs if 
funding levels are reduced below 2012 levels. High Performance funding from other 
sources will ensure all planned activities for 2013 can be achieved but will require a 
change in plan in subsequent yearly planning. 
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No other matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year 
which significantly affected or may significantly affect the operations of the 
company, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs of the company in 
future financial years. 
 

Environmental Regulation 
 

The company's operations are not regulated by any significant environmental 
regulation under a law of the Commonwealth or of a state or territory.  
 

Dividends 
 
No dividends are permitted to be paid or declared under the company constitution 
 

Indemnification of Officers 
 

No indemnities have been given or insurance premiums paid, during or since the 
end of the financial year, for any person who is or has been an officer or auditor of 
the company. 
 

Proceedings on Behalf of the Company 
 

No person has applied for leave of court to bring proceedings on behalf of the 
company or intervene in any proceedings  to  which  the  company  is a party  for  
the  purpose  of  taking  responsibility  on behalf  of  the company for all or any part 
of those proceedings. 
 

The company was not a party to any such proceedings during the year.  
 
Remuneration 
No director receives any form of remuneration from the company  
 
Members Liability 
In  accordance   with  the  Constitution  of  the company  each  member  must  
contribute to  the company's property if the company  is wound up while they are a 
member  or within one year after their membership ceases  to a maximum  amount 
of $20. No other member class must contribute to the company's property if the 
company is wound up. 
 

Auditor's Independence Declaration  
A copy of the auditor's independence declaration as required under section 307C of 
the Corporations   
Act 2001 is set out on page 5.  
  

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors dated:  15th March 2013  
 
  
William Goodier   _________________________________ Dated __15th March 2013____ 
  
 
 
Barbara Talbot     _________________________________ Dated ___15th March 2013___ 
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AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION 

UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 

TO THE DIRECTORS OF 

TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 

I declare that to the best of m y knowledge and belief, during the year ended 31 
December 2012 there have been: 
 

(i)  no contraventions of the auditor independence requirem ents as set out in the 
Corporations A ct 

2001 in relation to the audit; and 

(ii)  no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

Name of Firm :   Andrew G  Marshall 

Chartered Accountants 

 

 

Name of Partner:   

 

Andrew G  Marshall 

Address:  193 Brisbane Terrace GOODNA QLD 4300 

Dated this 14 day of March 2013 
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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 

49  147 023 069 

INCOME STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

Page 6 

 

 

 Notes 2012 2011 
  $ $ 
Revenue  1,182,581.35 986,174.03 
Advertising Expenses  (13,930.00) (7,715.00) 
Auditors Remuneration  (3,000.00) (3,515.45) 
Bad and doubtful debt expenses  (147.41) (277.36) 
Depreciation and amortisation expenses  (1,622.90) (1,622.90) 
Employee benefits expenses  (327,829.25) (234,219.49) 
Other Expenses  (842,719.74)      (717,226.84) 
(Loss) Profit for the year 2  (6,730.95) 21,596.99 
Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial 
year 

 
 

258,568.68 236,971.69 

 

Profit attributable to members of the company  251,837.73 258,568.68 
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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 

49 147 023 069 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012 

 

 

 

 Notes 2012 2011 

  $ $ 

ASSETS    

CURRENT ASSETS    

Cash and cash equivalents 3 346,491.83 552,502.06 

Trade and other receivables 4 53,274.61 152,802.64 

Inventories 5 14,040.73 - 

Other current assets 6 37,676.55 31,400.00 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  451,483.72 736,704.70 

    
 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS    

Prop, plant and equipment 8 4,868.70 6,491.60 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS  4,868.70 6,491.60 

TOTAL  ASSETS  456,352.42 743,196.30 

 
LIABILITIES 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

   

Trade and Other Payables 7 82,167.11 62,270.95 

Other current liabilities 9 122,347.58 422,356.67 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  204,514.69 484,627.62 

TOTAL LIABILITIES  204,514.69 484,627.62 

NET ASSETS  251,837.73 258,568.68 

    

    

EQUITY    

Retained Earnings 10 251,837.73 258,568.68 

TOTAL EQUITY  251,837.73 258,568.68 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 

49 147 023 069 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 
 

 

 

 

 Note Retained 
Earnings 

Total 

  $ $ 

  236,972 236,972 

Balance at 1 January 2011  21,597 21,597 

Profit attributable to members  258,569 258,569 

Balance at 31 December 2011  (6,731) (6,731) 

Profit attributable to members  251,838 251,838 

Balance at 31 December 2012    

    

    

    

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 

49 147 023 069 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 

 

  2012 2011 

  $ $ 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES    

Receipts from customers   951,541.57 986,174.03 

Payments to suppliers and employees  (327,829.25) (234,219.49) 

Interest received  16,722.93 - 

General administration expenses and direct expenses  (841,864.96) (436,424.17) 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 11 (201,429.71) 315,530.37 

    

    

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES    

Proceeds from borrowings  3,215.45 - 

Repayment of borrowings  (7,795.97) - 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities  (4,580.52) - 

    

Net increase (decrease) in cash held  (206,010.23) 315,530.37 

Cash at beginning of financial year  552,502.06 236,971.69 

Cash at end of financial year 3 346,491.83 552,502.06 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 

49  147 023 069 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 

1 Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 

The directors have prepared the financial statem ents on the basis that the 
com pany is a non-reporting entity because there are no users dependent on 
general purpose financial statements. 

The financial statem ents are therefore special purpose financial statem ents 
that have been prepared in order to meet the needs of members. 

The financial statem ents have been prepared in accordance with the significant 
accounting policies disclosed below which the directors have determ ined are 
appropriate to m eet the needs of members. Such accounting policies are 
consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise. 

The financial statem ents have been prepared on an accruals basis and are 
based on historical costs unless otherwise stated in the notes. T he accounting 
policies that have been adopted in the preparation of these statements are as 
follows: 

 

Inventories 

Inventories are m easured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The 
cost of m anufactured inventories includes direct m aterials, direct labour and 
an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead. 

 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Each class of property, plant and equipm ent is carried at cost or fair value as 
indicated less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation and impairment 
losses. 

 

Plant and equipment 

Plant and equipm ent are m easured on the cost basis and are therefore 
carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment 
losses. 

In the event the carrying value of plant and equipment is greater than the 
estim ated recoverable amount, the carrying value is written down immediately 
to the estimated recoverable amount. A formal assessment of recoverable amount 
is made when impairment indicators are present. 
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Depreciation 

The depreciation m ethod and useful life used for item s of property, plant and 
equipment (excluding freehold land) reflects the pattern in which their future 
economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the com pany. Depreciation 
com m ences from  the time the asset is held ready for use. Leasehold 
improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired 
period of the lease or the estimated useful lives of the im provem ents. The 
depreciation m ethod and useful life of assets is reviewed annually to ensure they 
are still appropriate. 
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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 
49  147 023 069 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if 
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. 

 

An asset's carrying amount is written down im m ediately to its recoverable 
amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable 
amount. 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the 
carrying amount. 

 

These gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss. When revalued assets 
are sold, amounts included in the revaluation surplus relating to that asset are 
transferred to retained earnings. 

 

Financial Instruments 

Initial Recognition and Measurement 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity 
becomes a party to the contractual provisions to the instrum ent. For financial 
assets, this is equivalent to the date that the company commits itself to either 
purchase or sell the asset (i.e. trade date accounting adopted). 

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transactions 
costs except where the instrument is classified 'at fair value through profit or 
loss', in which case transaction costs are expensed to profit or loss immediately. 

 

Impairment of Assets 

At the end of each reporting period, property, plant and equipm ent, 
intangible assets and investments are reviewed to determ ine whether there 
is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If there is 
an indication of possible im pairm ent, the recoverable amount of any affected 
asset (or group of related assets) is estimated and compared with its 
carrying am ount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's fair value 
less costs to sell and the present value of the asset's future cash flows 
discounted at the expected rate of return. If the estimated recoverable amount 
is lower, the carrying amount is reduced to its estimated recoverable amount and an 
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss. 
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Employee Benefits 

Provision is m ade for the company's liability for em ployee benefits arising from  
services rendered by employees to the end of the reporting period. Employee 
benefits have been m easured at the amounts expected to be paid when the 
liability is settled. 
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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 
49  147 023 069 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, 
other short-term highly liquid investm ents with original m aturities of three 
m onths or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within short-term 
borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet. 

 

Revenue and Other Income 

Revenue is m easured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable 
after taking into account any trade discounts and volum e rebates allowed. For this 
purpose, deferred consideration is not discounted to present values when 
recognising revenue. 
 

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate m ethod, which 
for floating rate financial assets is the rate inherent in the instrument. 

 

Revenue recognition relating to the provision of services is determ ined with 
reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the 
reporting period and where outcome of the contract can be estimated reliably. 
Stage of completion is determined with reference to the services performed to 
date as a percentage of total anticipated services to be perform ed. Where 
the outcome cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only to the 
extent that related expenditure is recoverable. 

 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 

Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, 
except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the A ustralian 
Tax Office (ATO). 

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or 
payable. The net amount of GST recoverable from , or payable to, the ATO is 
included with other receivables or payables in the balance sheet. 

 

Com parative Figures 

Comparative figures have been adjusted to conform  to changes in 
presentation for the current financial year where required by accounting 
standards or as a result of changes in accounting policy. 
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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 

49 147 023 069 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 

  2012 2011 

  $ $ 

2 Profit for the year   

 Profit before income tax from continuing operations 
includes the following specific expenses: 

  

 Expenses 
Employee benefits expense: 
contributions to defined contribution superannuation 
funds 

 
 

26,923.69 

 
 

19,221.71 

    

 Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 1,622.90 1,622.90 

    

 Auditor's Remuneration - Accounting Standards 3,000.00 3,515.45 

3 Cash and Cash Equivalents   

    

 Deposits 200.00 200.00 

 Term Deposit 250,000.00 250,000.00 

 Petty Cash Imprest 276.70 391.05 

 Cash at Bank 11,098.02 122,892.91 

 Cash at Bank 84,917.11 178,545.26 

 Cash at Bank - 32.12 

 Cash at Bank - 63.26 

 Cash at Bank - 377.46 

  346,491.83 552,502.06 

 Reconciliation of cash   

 Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the 
cash flow statement is reconciled to the related items 
in the balance sheet as follows: 

  

    

 Cash and cash equivalents 346,491.83 552,502.06 

  346,491.83 552,502.06 

4 Trade and Other Receivables   

    

 Current   

 Sundry Debtors 12,375.68 2,648.57 

 Trade Debtors 34,560.52 147,780.13 

 Input Tax Credits 6,338.41 2,373.94 

  53,274.61 152,802.64 
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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 

49 147 023 069 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 

  2012 2011 

  $ $ 

5 Inventories   

    

 Current   

 Stock on Hand 14,040.73 - 

    

6 Other Current Assets   

 Current   

 Prepayments 37,676.55 31,400.00 

    

7 Trade and Other Payables   

    

 Current   

 Sundry Creditors - Super 5,692.49 3,565.89 

 Trade Creditors 39,505.00 - 

 Credit Cards 3,215.45  
7,795.97 

 GST Payable 24,239.38 41,976.64 

 Amounts Withheld 4,590.00 8,023.63 

 Provision for Holiday Pay 4,924.79 908.82 

  82,167.11 62,270.95 

8 Property, Plant and Equipment   

    

 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT   

 Plant and Equipment:   

 At Cost 8,114.50 8,114.50 

 Accumulated depreciation (3,245.80) (1,622.90) 

 Total Plant and Equipment 4,868.70 6,491.60 
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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 

49 147 023 069 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 

    2012 2011 
    $ $ 
Movements in Carrying Amounts 
Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the 
beginning and the end of the current financial year. 
 Plant and 

Equipment 
 Total 

 $ $ $ $ $ 
Balance at 1 January 2011 - - 8,114.50 - 8,114.50 
Depreciation expense - - (1,622.90) - (1,622.90) 
Balance at 31 December 
2011 

- - 6,491.60 -  
6,491.60 

Depreciation expense - - (1,622.90) -  (1,622.90) 
Carrying amount at 31 
December 2012 

- 
 

- 
 

 
4,868.70 

-  
4,868.70 

 

 

9 Other Liabilities   

    

 Current - 300,009.09 

 Income in Advance 122,347.58 122,347.58 

 Grant in Advance 122,347.58 422,356.67 

    

10 Retained Earnings   

 Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial 
transferred from Table Tennis Australia Inc year 

258,568.68 236,971.69 

 (Net loss) Net profit attributable to members of the 
company 

(6,730.95) 21,596.99 

 Retained earnings at the end of the financial year 251,837.73 258,568.68 

    

11 Cash Flow Information   

    

 Reconciliation of Cash Flow from Operations with 
Profit after Income Tax 

(6,730.95) 21,596.99 

 Profit (Loss) after income tax (6,730.95) 21,596.99 

    

12 Change in Accounting Policy   

    

 No changes to accounting policy have been made   
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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 

49 147 023 069 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 

 

  2012 2011 

  $ $ 

13 Company Details   

    

 The registered office of the company is:   

    

 TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD   

    

 Office 2.13 Sports House 150 Caxton Street MILTON QLD 
4064 

  

    

 The principal place of business is:   

    

 Office 2.13 Sports House 150 Caxton Street MILTON QLD 
4064 
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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 

49  147 023 069 

DIRECTORS' DECLARATION 

The directors have determ ined that the company is not a reporting entity 
and that this special purpose financial report should be prepared in 
accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial 
statements. 
The directors of the company declare that: 

1. The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 1 to 16, present 
fairly the company's  
financial position as at 31 Decem ber 2012 and its perform ance for the year 
ended on that date in accordance with the accounting policies described in 
Note 1 to the financial statements; and 

2. In the directors' opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the 
company will be able 
to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable. 

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors. 

Director:  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

William Goodier 

Director:  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

Barbara Talbot 

Dated this 15
th

 day of March 2013 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 

49  147 023 069 

Report on the Financial Report 

I have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose 
financial report, of TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD, which com prises the 
balance sheet as at 31 Decem ber 2012, and the income statement, statement of 
changes in equity and cash flow statem ent for the year then ended, a sum m ary of 
significant accounting policies, other explanatory information and the directors' 
declaration. 

 
Directors' Responsibility for the Financial Report 

The directors of the com pany are responsible for the preparation of the 
financial report, and have determined that the accounting policies described in 
Note 1 of the financial report are appropriate to meet the requirements of the 
company's constitution and are appropriate to m eet the needs of the members. The 
directors' responsibility also includes such internal control as the directors 
determ ine is necessary to enable the preparation of a financial report that is free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 

Auditor's Responsibility 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on m y 
audit. No opinion is expressed as to whether the accounting policies used, as 
described in Note 1, are appropriate to meet the needs of the members. I 
conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. 
These Auditing Standards require that I comply with relevant ethical 
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform  the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from  material 
misstatement. 

 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
am ounts and disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on 
the auditor's judgm ent, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In m aking 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 
entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An 
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for my audit opinion. 

 

Independence 
In conducting my audit, we have com plied with the independence 
requirements of A ustralian professional ethical pronouncements. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 

49  147 023 069 

Auditor's Opinion 

In my opinion, the financial report presents fairly, in all m aterial aspects, the 
financial position of TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD as of 31 Decem ber 2012 and 
of its financial perform ance for the year then ended in accordance with the 
accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements. 
 
Basis of Accounting 

Without modifying my opinion, I draw attention to Note 1 of the financial report, 
which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report has been prepared 
for distribution to m em bers for the purpose of fulfilling the director's financial 
reporting responsibilities under the com pany's constitution. As a result, the 
financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. 
 
Name of Firm :  Andrew G  M arshall 
Chartered A ccountants 

Name of Principal:   
 

A ndrew G Marshall 

 
Address:  193 Brisbane T errace G OODN A  Q LD 4300 

Dated this 14 day of March 2013 
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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 

49  147 023 069 

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 

 

  2012 2011 

  $ $ 

 INCOME   

 Grants Received 909,348.00 790,107.55 

 Member Income 148,500.31 147,848.77 

 Sponsorships 106,318.19 3,167.31 

 Sale of Equip / Merchandise 1,628.92 172.72 

  1,165,795.42 941,296.35 

    

 OTHER INCOME   

 Interest Received 16,722.93 10,440.26 

 Other Revenue - 34,437.42 

  16,722.93 44,877.68 

  1,182,518.35 986,174.03 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD 

49  147 023 069 

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012 

 

 2012 2011 
 $ $ 
   
EXPENSES   
Advertising 13,930.00 7,715.00 
Athlete Assistance & Rewards 45,516.56 39,071.05 
Auditors Remuneration 3,000.00 3,515.45 
Bad Debts Written Off 147.41 277.36 
Bank Charges 2,821.56 1,365.20 
Consultancy Fees 63,491.66 114,838.39 
Committees - 4,202.57 
Computer & Website 11,419.43 - 
Depreciation 1,622.90 1,622.90 
Events- Australia 290,708.52 199,508.18 
Events- International 116,881.42 212,037.47 
General Expenses 6,994.00 4,200.33 
Insurance 93,314.40 35,622.64 
Legal Costs 4,785.00 7,427.90 
Meeting- National and AGM 267.73 29,802.63 
Meeting Expenses 902.29 2,964.04 
NCAS & NOAS Expenses 6,779.95 2,774.08 
Postage 6,412.37 3,692.04 
Printing Stationary 5,041.93 4,333.16 
Provision for Annual Leave 4,015.97 (4,884.79) 
Rent 5,000.09 3,563.49 
Repairs and Maintenance 1,271.81 739.99 
Resources 2,499.83 - 
Staff Training and Welfare 1,752.92 1,423.31 
Subscriptions 7,371.80 3,483.00 
Superannuation Contributions- Employees 26,923.69 19,221.71 
Telephone 15,528.99 10,058.85 
Travelling Expenses 202,128.69 37,914.10 
Wages 299,152.64 213,574.47 
Work Cover 3,565.74 4,512.52 
 1,189,249.30 964,577.04 
(Loss) Profit before income tax (6,730.95) 21,596.99 
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State / Territories Reports 

Tasmanian Table Tennis Association Inc.  

President – David Nettleton 

I will begin my report by highlighting the remarkable fact that our very small table tennis community in 

2012 produced two holders of very significant positions within the International and National 

organisations of our sport. 

Neil Harwood became an ITTF vice-president, and Roger Massie was in London at the Paralympics as 

coach of the Australian team. I offer my congratulations to them both. We are punching far above our 

weight. 

As far as the organisation of table tennis went, my view is that whilst we continued to run all our 

operations successfully, there remains a deficit in terms of people who are prepared to step forward to 

take over the reins as leaders of the TTTA. I believe this has the potential to adversely affect the viability 

of table tennis as a progressive sport in the medium term. I usually put this statement at the end of my 

report, but as it is becoming increasingly urgent, have given it greater import by putting it at the 

beginning. 

The most significant playing achievement of the year was that of Madeline Goodsell gaining her 

Australian selection in the Under 15 team: our first National representative for many years. Well done 

Maddy and all who have helped her attain this honour. She is our highest ranked player at number 5, but 

another girl, Newton was also ranked in the top 10 of her age group- a fine achievement. 

We fielded teams at the junior, youth and veterans’ National tournaments and although we are not 

competing with expectations of winning trophies, we gave a good account of ourselves and had some 

successes. Thank you to all those who accompanied the teams as officials on behalf of TTTA. 

Our tournaments were conducted successfully, and a new one –State-wide pairs - introduced. Of 

particular significance for the future of tournaments was the introduction by David Clark of NTTTA of a 

computerised system for organising, running and recording the entire tournament. This has the potential 

to improve the efficiency of managing events and increasing the number of matches per table through the 

course of the day. David has agreed to help with some tournaments this year, but we need others to make 

themselves au fait with the system so that it can be used at all our tournaments in the future. 

We have taken the decision to accept our slot to hold the National Veterans’ Championships in 2014, and 

have appointed Ian Weller to Chair the Organising Committee and David Wilson to be treasurer of the 

event which will be held under the auspices of TTTA at Kingborough. It is expected to yield a profit for 

TTTA which in turn will benefit all clubs directly or indirectly. 

Our junior development programme continued under the direction of David Wilson and Andrew Goodsell. 

Both the Academy and Junior Development Squad are vital parts of our organisation, and have been 

responsible for the considerable improvement in the standard of our junior players over the last few 

years. This year, HWATT under the direction of Olympian Simon Gerada arrived in Tasmania with the 

expectation of implementing an elite junior programme as part of its itinerary. 

Simon, I believe, was unaware of our own programmes, and his arrival was both unannounced and 

unexpected. Whilst Simon has a lot to offer, and his contribution to Tasmanian table tennis is a welcome 

development, we must protect our own infrastructure as Simon’s is a commercial venture first and 

foremost and as such will be subject to its business viability so may not succeed in Tasmania. We do not 

want to be left with a void should this happen.  With this in mind, TTTA Board drew up a Memorandum of 

Understanding which at the time of writing is with Simon for his consideration, and hopefully an 

agreement with him based on this will be arrived at shortly. 
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Our 2012 Sport and Recreation Grant were for introductory and participation programmes around the 

State, with emphasis on inclusion. Roger Massie took on the role of coordinator and main deliverer of the 

programme. He travelled the State but as he was heavily involved with the National scene, the 

programme could not be completed within the time frame of the Grant, so we are currently negotiating 

with s&r for an extension as Roger has set up some on-going programmes which need to be followed up. 

Our 2013 Grant may have to be foregone as a result, but there is a possibility of it being transferred to an 

affiliate. 

Once again we have had excellent support from sport and recreation for our sport, with a new contact, 

Chris Honner taking over from Joan Wyllie. 

Our relations with the National body remained cordial and constructive as will be seen from the National 

Report. 

Finally, I again thank those who by their hard work have kept the wheels turning: particularly the 

Directors, among whom I pick out for special mention Geoff Long and Doug MacLean. 

I wish TTTA and its affiliates a successful and enjoyable year of table tennis in 2013.   
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Western Australian Table Tennis Association  

State Delegate – Irwin Parker 

David Cooper continued on the Board as President and additionally took on the chairmanship of the 

National Junior organising committee. Bob Lake (Executive Director), Irwin Parker (Finance Director) 

and Chris Marsh (Match Director) continued in their respective roles. David Brown took over the as 

Coaching Director from Dennis Chen whilst the Tournament Director position was taken by Sue Campbell 

for most of the year. Otti Beerli came onto the Board as Publicity and Promotions Director. His main 

activities were with the formulating a new constitution and working with TTA on a new WA web site. 

During the year seven Open Championships were conducted. Of the seven, five were conducted by 

affiliated clubs and two by the Association. Generally speaking these events were well supported. 

Additionally leading players also participated in the WATTA Grand Prix series an event that was 

instituted by Mike Johns in 1990. As usual the Association conducted three pennant seasons (Summer, 

Winter and Spring) and although overall number of teams entered was disappointing they were keenly 

contested. The Match Committee and the Association are always looking for ways to lift the profile of the 

pennant competition and to entice more entries. The establishment of the category of Social membership 

helped lift membership numbers to over 300. 

A great deal of effort was directed toward the hosting of the National Junior Championships. In addition 

to the old stagers it was pleasing to see the effort put into the championships by a group of parents. Their 

efforts were in no small part the reason for the Association coming ahead financially on the 

championship.  Also the Association could not have run such a successful championship without our 

eastern states friends in Phil Males (controller) Ian Findlay (referee) and umpires Graham Boyton and 

Wing Au. The best performed of the WA teams was the girls under 13 team who won bronze. Individually 

Holly Nicolas and Katy Valentine won gold in the under 13 girls doubles and Holly Nicolas silver in the 

under 13 singles.  

In addition to holding the position of Coaching Director David Brown continued as (honorary) State 

Development Officer and in that role was heavily involved in Schools/ junior coaching, AWD activities and 

in conducting Schools & Junior graded tournaments. Additionally David fulfilled the position of Registrar 

and provided technical support in the computing area. 

There have been a few hiccups in relation to the planning of a new stadium. While official approval had 

been given by the Town of Victoria Park to build a new sporting complex, including a dedicated table 

tennis stadium, there was a move to exclude table tennis. Fortunately this was averted and we are still in 

the mix. Detailed design work needs to be carried out, a comprehensive business plan formulated and 

funding arrangements finalised. In addition to the Board Members the Association has been well served 

by a number of volunteers during the year. These include Peter Mascall (canteen), Charles Ellwood 

(general clerical and centre work), Greg Letts (Newsletter Editor and Junior team non playing captain), 

Paul Andriessen (Scoreboard maintenance), Craig Campbell (Junior team non playing captain), Maureen 

Hooper (Gardening), Lindesay Mee (Match Committee, tournaments and Centre work), Sue Campbell 

(Tournaments and admin), Victoria Southcombe (Tournaments), Gerry Bridson (Seniors group organiser) 

and Phil G Ranger (Junior club). Additionally at club level there are a number of others who contribute 

significantly to Association activities including the running of open tournaments. 

The Association made a profit of $6984 which compared favourably with last years profit of $5734. The 

profit recorded was after allowing for an approximately $3,000 cash deficiency up to 30 September on 

hosting the Australian Junior Championship. Full financial results for the championships should show a 

profit and will be reported on in next year’s accounts. The centre recorded an operating profit of over 

$27,000 which was applied toward Association operating expenses. With a prospect of a new centre it is 

planned to keep maintenance expenses to a minimum. 
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Core funding from the Department of Sport and Recreation (DSR) was maintained at $16,000 and will be 

maintained in 2012/13. Advice has recently been received from DSR of a $10,000 grant toward the 

hosting of the Australian Junior Championships. Also several $1,000 DSR grants have been made to 

players under the Country Sport enrichment scheme. 

Development funding from Healthway for the 2012 calendar year amounted at $12,500. Additionally 

Healthway continued to provide $2,500 sponsorship for the State Championship. Future funding has been 

tied into calendar years with $15,500 being approved for the 2013 calendar year and $16,000 for the 

2014 calendar year. Healthway income was supplemented by the ASC’S ‘Active After School’ program 

which complements the development activities of the Healthway program. 

The Association contribution toward state team travel and entry fee expense was almost halved from 

$11,913 (2011) to $6423 (2012) due to the junior teams not travelling. However it is expected that in 

2013 the 2011 figure will be exceeded as it is hoped to provide additional support to our open teams, 

teams that have been neglected to a certain degree in recent years. 

Overall the Association is in a very sound financial position with current working capital (Current Assets 

less Current liabilities) in excess of $46,000 and having over $24,000 in the Centre Fund which will be 

needed when we secure a new venue.    

In 2013 the Association will need to commence planning for the 2014 National (Closed) championship 

which will present a new challenge for membership but undoubtedly a wide range of benefits.  
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ACT Table Tennis Association  

President – Glenys Joliffe 

Well, the last twelve months have been very busy for our Association. 

I am very pleased to be able to report that our membership numbers reached 453, an increase of almost 

20% (inclusive of 77 school members) over the last twelve months. 

Sport & Recreational / Tourism Grants: 

We were very pleased to receive two grants through the ACT Government, to assist with the hosting the 

Mpowerdome Australian Veterans Table Tennis Championships; 

One with the assistance of the Minister for Sport, Andrew Barr (through Sport & Recreation Services) who 

supplied us with 6 new table tennis tables and equipment and the other through the Department of 

Tourism - and again supported by Minister Barr.  

A very big thank you to the Minister for personally coming out to the venue (during election time) to 

officially open the Championships. 

Mpowerdome 2012 Australian Veterans Table Tennis Championships: 

First of all I would like to thank – 

 Tournament Controllers - Bev and Brian James, Referee - Graeme Ireland, and Deputy Referees - 

Philip Males and Stephen Gillespie, for their strong support throughout.  It could not have been 

run without them                                      

 Our local players for their strong support (50 entrants) and our volunteers for the assistance 

provided both in the lead-up and during the Championships 

 The 381 players, who provided the record number of entrants for the Championships, and 

officials from interstate who assisted in different ways 

 Our Over 30 Men’s Team, who were part of the contingent who participated for the first time at 

an Australian Veterans Championships, won their age group.  It was the first time an ACT Team 

had won a Gold Medal at any Australian Championship 

We were very proud of their efforts – Quy Cao (Playing Captain); Lovepreet Singh, Hung Nguyen and 

Ridhish Arora. Mrs Sun Xiaoping won gold in two individual events and was ranked No.1 in the O40 

Women’s Order of Merit. 

The Championships were a first opportunity for many of our players who had not participated, or had the 

opportunity to play or to take part in an Open Australian Championships before.  The experience was 

invaluable and very enjoyable for them all. 

Thank you to all our sponsors who assisted: 

 ACT Government – Events ACT & Sport & Recreation Services 

 Mpowerdome 

 Paul Pinkewich – Table Tennis World 

 Coles (Chisholm Shopping Centre) 

 Fig & Olive Turkish Cuisine 

 Eastlake Football Club (Kingston) 

 Mark Groves (computer equipment) 
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Tournament Co-ordinators and Tournament Committee: 

A special thank you to our: 

 Tournament Co-ordinators – Brian Peppy and Glenys Joliffe 

 Tournament Committee – Mary Costa;  Jan MacKenzie;  Karen Pon;  Rosanna Horn;  and Song 

Chen and the many other ACT Members who assisted in a multitude of ways 

Tuggeranong Indoor Multi-Use Hall - Greenway: 

 The new Multi-Use Hall, being built at Greenway, near Tuggeranong, is due to open in 

approximately 2 months 

 Our Association is looking to take advantage of the new premises being available for hire which 

should provide more space and assist with the overcrowding at our present Kingston 

Headquarters 

 It will provide further opportunities for a more diverse range of activities to be made available 

for our members - school (both primary and secondary), Athletes With Disability programs, 

Handicap and Doubles Tournaments, coaching and training, invitational matches to other state 

and/or regional associations and also “come and try family activities” 

Junior School Coaching: 

At the end of Term 4 of the 2012 school year a representative of Fadden Primary School requested a day’s 

coaching from our Association.  Arthur Wilks and Glenys J went down to help out approx. 100 school 

children from Years 4, 5 and 6.  It was a very successful day, helped by a very enthusiastic and table tennis 

knowledgeable Relief Teacher, from that area of Canberra. 

Following the success of this venture we will investigate whether the same opportunity could be offered 

to any other school/s.  The circumstance of offering “end of the year” activities and working with the very 

supportive Teacher, Principal, and staff generally, from that particular age group was very helpful.  And of 

course the vast experience of Arthur Wilks was invaluable. 

I returned to Fadden Primary School a week or so later to present two new table tennis racquets to the 

two girls who (working for the period during the rest of the week) following our visit, managed to have 

the longest rally against all comers (both genders) – 399 – isn’t that amazing – what concentration! 

Table Tennis ACT Perpetual Trophies: 

 “Terry Mansell Most Improved Player of the Year”   

o Seb Srna 

 “President’s Trophy”                                                

o Brian Peppy                              

 “Pat Kean Volunteer of the Year”      

o Table Tennis ACT (Aust. Vets) 

ACT Secondary Schools Table Tennis Championships: 

Congratulations to all the students (with special mention to Marist College on their achievements) who 

took part and thank you to the teachers and schools for their support, as always. 

With thanks to Song Chen for his organisational work and Jan Mackenzie for her assistance provided to 

us. 
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ACT OPEN and Residents’ Results – supplied separately: 

Special mention to be made of Brian Peppy for his excellent contribution involved in the lead-up and 

organisational work in the running of these two championships; also, thank you to the volunteers who 

provided assistance. 

Thank you to the players who travelled from Sydney to take part in the OPEN. 

The Saturday afternoon Junior Coaching Program: 

This Program continued in 2012 and has proven a great success with young players and parents every 

Saturday during the school terms. It was set up by Coaching Director, Quy Cao, organised by Larry Lim; 

with assistance from other coaches, when needed at times. 

Thank You To Our Seniors’ Groups: 

Senior Groups were run on Monday/Thursday/Wednesday/Friday, and continue to contribute to overall 

ambiance of Table Tennis ACT. 

A Sincere Thank You To: 

 Trevor Taylforth for his contribution to the Grants Committee, Venue Committee and supportive 

efforts to professionalise TTACT in partnership with the President in all facets of the Board / 

Association 

 Mary Costa for her Executive Director/Membership Co-ordinator work and general support in 

differing aspects of the Board (especially diverse Minute Taking), AWD Minutes’ work for the 

new Sub-Committee, and work associated with the Coles Tote bags for the Veterans 

Championships participants and officials 

 Jan MacKenzie for her extensive work involved in taking on the duties of her new position 

Finance Director 

 Quy Cao for his Coaching Directorship contributions, organising/running of the free Table Tennis 

ACT Juniors Coaching Clinic and the support/mentoring provided to our No. 1 junior player 

 Brian Peppy for his contribution to Events Management through the TTACT Open, Presidents 

Championships and lead up to the Australian Veterans Championships; 

 Lyn Rainforest for her extensive work covering all aspects of Table Tennis Competition in the 

ACT and as Public Officer 

 Rosanna Horn for her comprehensive AWD work in setting up programs in conjunction with 

Table Tennis Australia and also her work associated with Communications/Marketing 

 Paul Keese for his work as Coach in the AWD Lyneham High School Program  

 Patrick Horn for his Assistance in the AWD Lyneham High School Program 

 Wen Ung for providing mentoring to our No. 1 Junior Player, helping in the AWD Program and 

providing assistance in the Junior Coaching Program when needed 

 Mark Groves for his assistance in providing Computers/Copiers for the Australian Veterans 

 Sheila Palmer for her work in providing security at the Centre over the Christmas/New Year 

break 

 The Grade Managers/Score Keepers and other volunteers who have assisted over the last 12 

months in connection with the Australian Veterans Championships  

In conclusion I would like to wish all members of Table Tennis ACT a great year in 2013 - Canberra’s 

Centennial Year.  We look forward to seeing you around the tables. 
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Table Tennis Queensland  

President – Trevor Barrett 

Two years ago I was writing the annual report just after the flooding and cyclonic events that had 

impacted on many parts of Queensland in December 2010 and January 2011. Today, I find myself again 

writing this report after many parts of Queensland have again been affected by similar occurrences. This 

time however, where I live in Queensland, the Bundaberg region, has probably been the worst impacted, 

having experienced cyclonic rain, six tornadoes and the most historic flooding ever for this region. I trust 

that wherever our members are situated in Queensland, things are returning to some sense of normality 

and I again encourage all members and clubs to offer whatever support they can to those who have been 

affected by these abnormal climatic events. 

The last twelve months has also seen a change in state government and this has inevitably brought with it 

some concern over the future maintenance of government funding to small sporting organisations such as 

our own. We are hopeful that the stability and progressive development of table tennis in Queensland will 

assist us to maintain good levels of funding for our sport in the coming years. 

Participation 

Membership figures for 2012 showed an excellent 13% increase on the previous year from 1630 to 1840, 

fuelled by large increases in members at Brisbane, Cairns and Moreton Bay.  However, seven of our 

existing clubs showed a small decrease in members on the previous year.  Gold Coast Table Tennis 

Association remains the largest club in the state (247), followed close behind by Brisbane (244). 

Club membership grew from 22 to 23 with Cabarita Beach Table Tennis Association joining TTQ. 

The Queensland schools again had a record number of teams and schools participate with 91 teams from 

48 schools across four events: Gold Coast, Brisbane, Toowoomba and Townsville.  My thanks go to all of 

the volunteers who gave up their time to help in running these events.  Again we are continuing to look at 

expanding this event in 2013 perhaps introducing a fifth venue depending upon demand. 

All three State Championships saw increases in participation in comparison to previous years with a 

particularly large increase in veterans making this event by far the largest state event in 2012.  

People 

There were two State Umpire and one Association umpire Course held during 2012 in Townsville, 

Bundaberg and Moreton Bay run by Dave Delpratt and Mick McShane.  There were four Level 1 and four 

Tops Coaching Courses offered in 2012, run by Cathy Townsend, State Coaching Director. 

These courses have led to a 50% increase in the number of accredited coaches in Queensland to 127 and a 

steady 15% increase in the number of accredited umpires to 91. 

In other successes, Joe Clifton (Rockhampton) successfully qualified as a National Referee at the 

Australian Open in July and Dave Delpratt (Bundaberg) was named as Deputy Referee at the World Teams 

in Dortmund in April. 

Development 

In 2012 we welcomed Alexi Sachlikidis as our Club Support Officer for the Cairns Association, Graeme 

Townsend as State Performance Director and Cathy Townsend as State Coaching Director.  All three have 

helped to develop the sport of table tennis in Queensland within their respective remits.  Jason Walsh 

continued to help his group of seven clubs in South East Queensland to develop, assisting them in grant 

writing and implementing Totally Table Tennis at two of the clubs. 
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Our Totally Table Tennis program was run at Gold Coast and Brisbane during the year and was a great 

success in driving increased participation and new members into each of these clubs. 

A series of State Training Camps were organised at various venues across the state (often in conjunction 

with coaching courses) and were generally a success.  Based on this, a series of events have been 

organised for 2013 to extend this program. 

Three clubs were selected by TTA for Federal Government Participation funding to develop their Athlete 

with a Disability (AWD) programs: Bundaberg, Gold Coast and Townsville.  All three clubs have gained new 

equipment and improved Disability Programs through this program.  In 2013 Brisbane Table Tennis 

Association will receive some of this federal funding for a project aimed at recruiting culturally and 

linguistically diverse (CALD) members.  

Performance 

2012 was a mixed year for performances within our representative teams. Our total medal tally at 

Australian events of 63 medals across Gold, Silver and Bronze was a significant increase on 2011’s 34 

medals.  TTQ entered eight teams in the Australian Open (up from no teams in 2011) with the result of 

the tournament the Under 21 Men’s team winning gold.  Our Veterans team continued their period of 

success with the Over 40 Men and Over 80 Men retaining their teams’ titles in great style. 

However this was countered by the fact that our junior team returned from Perth with no gold medals at 

all for the first time in many years. 

During the year, TTQ organised the Australian Open which was a great success both financially and based 

on participation.  Sponsorship was secured, with the assistance of Table Tennis Australia, from K-Sports 

who contributed all of the event equipment as well as $10,000 in cash, helping to make this the best 

Australian Open in many years. 

Finance 

TTQ received government funding of $192,000 (+GST) in 2012 in funding, split across core funding, Local 

Sport and Recreation Jobs Plan Funding and a Queensland Academy of Sport scholarship for Claire 

Campbell-Innes.  

2012 was an expensive year for TTQ with significant increases in costs for the Queensland teams at both 

the Australian Juniors and Australian Open.  We also had increased spending on State Development 

Camps and Coaching Courses. 

Overall, we finished the year with a modest surplus of just over $5,000, which keeps the members’ funds 

in line with board policy to have at least one year’s operational costs in savings. 

Governance 

The 2012 Annual General Meeting (AGM) brought about some changes to the TTQ Board of Management 

with Paul Thomas stepping down and this board position being filled by Lukas Kozak (Gold Coast).  I 

would like to thank Paul Thomas for his contribution to TTQ during his three years on the TTQ Board. 

Conclusion 

In conclusion 2012 saw an increase in members, clubs, coaches and umpires as well as a large increase in 

national medals, so was clearly a successful year.  I would finally like to thank the staff and volunteers at 

TTQ who have all contributed to making 2012 such a successful year. 
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Table Tennis Victoria 
President – Phillip Carruthers 

Table Tennis Victoria has had a very successful year on all fronts.  Our elite athletes have continued to 

perform at high levels, with clear improvement across a number of senior athletes and rapid development 

of many of our junior players.  Our veterans continue to contribute at the highest level, on and off the 

court.   

Financially TTV has performed well above budget, reflecting both leadership by the Board and 

outstanding performance by the CEO, Anne King, and her team of Brinnen Reiss and Brad Clements, along 

with the many volunteers who assist the office.  Particular thanks for financial performance go to Mark 

Taylor, who managed the financially substantial junior team attendance at the National Championships 

this year, and to the TTV Country Championships committee that provided a stable financial model for 

this year and for future championships. 

TTV has made a number of changes in approach in the past year.  The Board has focused more on 

strategy, in full confidence that the CEO and her team manage the effective and efficient operations of the 

organisation.  The former Board portfolios have become committees, reporting to the CEO, with the 

exception of the Finance and Audit Committee which reports directly to the Board.  In a further change, 

the Finance and Audit Committee includes two non-table tennis playing finance professionals, from major 

accounting firms, along with the President, CEO and Alan Hopkins, a former treasurer of TTV. 

These structures have been established to allow the organisation to focus on the four pillars of its 

strategic plan - participation, membership, club capacity building and development of coaches and 

officials.  The Board and management of TTV are conscious that TTV only achieves results through its 

clubs and associations, so the focus on club capacity building has commenced with efforts to build the 

relationships with clubs, and well over 30 clubs across Victoria have been visited by the President and/or 

CEO in the past year, with the remainder to be visited in 2013.  Frank exchanges with clubs and 

associations have helped TTV to provide better services to its members and to develop its value 

proposition for members.  We are already seeing an increase in membership and participation, and 

significant work on coach and official pathways will be undertaken in 2013. 

This year, TTV took great pleasure in inducting Vicki Parr (nee Woodward) and Leigh Pascoe into the 

Victorian Hall of Fame at a function where all past Hall of Fame inductees were invited, along with club 

Presidents.  The inductees join a list of highly credentialed players who have performed at the highest 

level in and for Victoria and Australia.  The induction took place during a halt in play in the Victorian 

Open, and followed a meeting of club and association Presidents, a model which will continue into 

2013.  The meeting of club Presidents was a forum to discuss and share best practice and ideas. 

In early December, TTV took the opportunity to formally thank many of its volunteers at an end of year 

cocktail party conducted for that purpose.  While a cocktail party is not normally the topic of a President's 

Report, the formal recognition of volunteers is indicative of the new approach underway. Without 

volunteers, we would be unable to offer the levels of support to the game that are needed to continue to 

build our great sport, and the (short) evening was a resounding success. 

  



 

2012    TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA ANNUAL REPORT  

78 

Table Tennis New South Wales  

President – Dennis O’Brien 

The past year has been one of the toughest for the Board for many years. We managed one major national 

and one international tournament which required a lot of effort and risk for this organisation and the 

Directors and support from a wide range of members. The holding of the National Olympic selection 

tournament, then the Oceania Olympic selection Championship placed a lot of stress on the organisations 

structure and at one time threatened the financial stability of TTNSW.  

Fortunately due to the efforts of all involved, we were able to present a successful set of programs and 

also were able to minimise any financial effects on the organisation. I would particularly like to note the 

great work by Stephen Gillespie as the Events Manager for both events.  

We have continued to increase the number of Associations affiliated with our organisation and the 

number of registered players has also increased. I would like to welcome the following Associate 

members to TTNSW.  

 Australia-Korea TT Association   

 Cherrybrook TT Club  

 Forestville TTC  

 Howlong TT Club  

 Lithgow TT Club  

 NSW Country TT League  

 NSW TT Umpires Association  

 Paul Zhao TT Academy  

 Peter Masen TT Academy  

 Table Tennis Singleton 

 

This brings our Associate membership to 50.  

It is worth reflecting that Table Tennis NSW is actually a conglomeration of all the Affiliated Associations 

in NSW. Therefore, the Affiliated Associations are actually the ones responsible for ensuring that our 

sport in NSW is run appropriately and offer players a range of events that advance the player experience 

and increase the involvement in the game.  

TTNSW has Council meetings during the year to which the Affiliated Associations are invited. Whilst 

much of the time at these meetings is given over to items which are not of great concern to specific 

Associations it is disappointing to see that few send a delegate or have items placed on the agenda for 

discussions.  

Continued development of table tennis in NSW  

The success of the “Social” membership has continued and we are looking for further increases in this 

level over the coming years. Additionally, the Council has changed the rules so that Social members may 

play in a State Event, as long as they pay an additional amount each time.  

The table below indicates the changes within the Levels between 2009 and 2012.  

Level 2009 2010 2011 2012 
Life 9 9 10 10 
Competition 650 566 420 559 
Pensioner 99 49 50 61 
Junior 58 56 38 69 
Official 6 3 6 7 
School  1 2 0 0 
Social 36 374 792 1248 
Total Members 859 1059 1392 1954 
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The TTNSW office arrangements changed towards the end of 2012 with Jason leaving us to pursue other 
activities; of course Ted and Jan continue to service the office and the requirements of the organisations.  

Last year I mentioned that we need to look at the establishment of a full time executive position; with 
what has been happening over the past year and the plans for the future the need is becoming urgent.  

Permanent Executive Offer  

Over the next several months the Board and Council will be looking at how we can raise the money to 
make this dream a reality during the latter part of 2014. The options are sponsorship (though this has 
proven hard in the past), increasing registration fees combined with raising entry fees to State 
tournaments. Also there may be a way of gaining better margins on items sold through TTNSW and 
looking at obtaining greater funding from various government grants etc.  

We all want a professionally run and adequately supported organisation; this cannot happen with the 
current structure. To move forward and to gain greater recognition from all levels of governments and to 
truly develop as a popular sport, we need to have someone full-time to run TTNSW. Without this we will 
always remain a small and insignificant sports group.  

Currently Table Tennis NSW is funded mainly from 2 specific areas  

1. A State government grant of $20,000 which is to be used specifically towards administration of the 
sport. This grant is used to pay part time administrators. This part time arrangement has meant that 
much of the desired administration has definitely not been handled as well as it should have been. Actions 
have been taken to ensure that there will be a significant improvement in 2013.  

2. Affiliation and member fees. Whilst it may be argued that Table Tennis NSW is making large amounts of 
money from this area an examination of the fees will show that this is not as significant as may be 
expected. We are required to pay Table Tennis Australia an annual registration fee, plus $17.60 per 
registered player (this excludes social players) as well as contribute to the insurance costs. On average, 
this leaves $30 per registered player to go towards other items of administration. This amount excludes 
“Social” member’s payments.  

All this means that TTNSW has around $50,000 each year to ensure the appropriate level of 
administration of our sport. Please note “Administration” does not mean HR costs alone. In fact TTNSW 
HR costs are around 13% of revenue, this is half what is spent at TTA and less than what a normal 
company or sports administration would expect to pay in proportion of revenue.  

The great majority of work associated in running State events, preparation of timetables and generally 
getting “things done” is through volunteer time from people who are also working “day jobs” and do these 
extra things in their spare time.  

Membership cards  

I will accept that the issue of member cards has been dealt with poorly in the last few years. However it is 
worth mentioning that the issue of the cards is not assisted by poor, or in some cases almost no, 
information on new members. Regularly the details we receive from our Affiliates provide only the name 
of the player with occasional scant information. In the past we have been lenient regarding this matter, 
but with the new national data base through IMG we will have to tighten the expectations from all 
Associations/Clubs.  

Data management and website  

I mentioned last year that we were moving to a new national system through the IMG group. Well, as 
always occurs with these plans the transfer has not gone a smoothly as we thought and has taken a lot 
than longer. However, all membership data is now runs though the IMG system and the new website is 
now up and running.  

The new system will allow us to manage better and allow members to participate better in events and 
know what is going on with TTNSW and all our Associate members. On line registration of membership, 
tournaments, the buying of uniforms and updating of calendars will be a feature of the new service.  
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Email addresses and registered player details  

We need all members to give us up to date email addresses, if possible. The cost of posting out 
information and event forms is very expensive and also very time consuming. Please keep the office up to 
date on your current email address.  

Also we need better details for ALL members’ information. Hopefully the move to the IMG system may 
assist in this but in these modern times the need for accurate information about a member is essential. 
Email address and mobile numbers are only the minimum requirements.  

Directors  

I would like to thank all the Directors for their contribution and hard work over the last year. We have 
received four nominations, one for each of the Executive positions; and seven nominations for the 
Directors position. We normally have eight, therefore one Directors position will be decided at the AGM.  

Therefore I congratulate Stephen Bruton, Vice President; Leonie Whiteford, Secretary; Ian Finlay, Finance 
Director; and the following Directors: Graham Boyton, Amy Chen, Stephen Gillespie, Simon Leung, 
Michael Turner, Paul Zhao and Guy Fainbloom and look forward to working with them over the next 
twelve months.  

I would like to thanks Tien for her continued role as the Director for AWD, she has been doing a great job 
and the numbers of players from that area has increased to a stage where we can now look forward to 
having AWD players in most State and Regional tournaments, as well as NSW representation at a national 
level.  

Finally, I would again like to thank all Council and Executive members for their advice and goodwill over 
the past year. I believe that we will continue to develop this sport in the state and this can only be a 
benefit for our Affiliate members and players.   
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Table Tennis South Australia  

President – Chris Leonard  

For a number of years we have managed to hold our numbers of registered players at the same level year 

to year but over the last couple of years we have declined in numbers by about 15-20%. This has mainly 

occurred in a few of our affiliates who have suffered large drops in their numbers due to changing 

circumstances or loss of key personnel. Unfortunately there is not a lot that the association can do to 

increase numbers at the affiliate level. This decline in numbers will eventually be reflected in a reduction 

in the level of funding we receive from the Department of Recreation & Sport which will limit our ability 

to fund our various programs. Funding from the department was reduced for most sports in 2012 

particular the larger ones like football, tennis and cricket. Table tennis has continued to receive the same 

level of funding because we had managed to maintain our player numbers. 

Each of our directors has included a report on their various portfolios for your information including 

Match Play and Tournaments so I will not include those details in my report but I will include the 

following items for your information.  

During the year Paul Langley expressed an interest in becoming a member of the Board and after some 

discussion the board decided to take advantage of the option provided in the constitution that allows the 

board to appoint one director for a particular role. Paul was therefore appointed to the board and given 

the title of High Performance Director. Paul has brought a high level of expertise and experience to the 

board both as a former state and national team member and experienced coach. He has been involved in 

the high performance program since it began several years ago and will continue in that role. He has also 

been appointed as State Junior Coach for 2013. 

In July our Development Officer, Scott Nicholls, tendered his resignation to the board as he was moving on 

to other things. The board had for some time been discussing whether we should continue with keeping a 

Development Officer and if the returns we were receiving for the money we were paying were acceptable. 

The position was only ever a part time one and therefore the amount of work that could be achieved and 

the quality of the person employed always left a lot to be desired. 

Scott’s resignation gave the board the chance to review our operations and possible alternatives to the 

actual employment of another Development Officer. While the cost saving was good it meant that we 

needed to have somebody to take over the various duties that Scott had performed particularly in liaising 

with sponsors etc...  

It was decided that Scott’s duties be split into three areas with Ann Percy volunteering to handle the 

administrative side (grant applications etc.), Damien Maddigan to handle the website and Kay Crowell, 

our Coaching Director, to handle the promotional side. 

Kay and Damien would be paid according to the number of hours they each spent on their tasks and 

reimbursed for any out of pocket expenses. Damien is currently working on the new website and Kay 

handles all requests for promotional input. She has already appeared on TV in Totally Wild, on one of the 

local radio programs, represented table tennis at a couple of sports fairs and was involved in the opening 

of the Table Tennis table in Hindmarsh Square. 

For the last few years the board has had one person filling the two portfolios of Executive Director and 

Finance Director. This has meant that a huge workload has been performed by Ann Percy in those roles. 

Ann has now advised the board that she can no longer continue to do both roles as the amount of work 

involved is too much for one person to handle. She will continue as Executive Director but will not 

continue with the Finance. The board has decided that if no nominations are received for the position of 

Finance Director at the AGM then those duties will have to be performed at a very basic level. This will 

mean that while monies will be collected and accounts paid reports will not be prepared. Finance Director 
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is one of the three most important portfolios of the association and is not able to be done part time. It 

requires somebody who is able to spend the necessary time to do the job properly. All affiliates should 

note that the association cannot function without this position being filled. 

It seems that some of our problems follow us from year to year but it should be noted that we are not 

alone in having trouble finding volunteers to take on sometimes very onerous tasks. I have said for many 

years that I feel the biggest problem facing all sports especially those who rely solely on volunteers is the 

difficulty in replacing sports administrators. Each year that passes this situation worsens and we need to 

encourage our players to be actively involved in the day to day running of our sport. 

I would like to congratulate the members of the board who have all performed their duties admirably 

during the year and I hope that they continue to do so because as mentioned finding replacements is not 

easy. 
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